

A Finding Aid to the Ivan C. Karp Papers and OK Harris Works of Art Gallery Records, 1960-2014, in the Archives of American Art

Catherine S. Gaines and Joy Goodwin 2014 October 17

Archives of American Art 750 9th Street, NW Victor Building, Suite 2200 Washington, D.C. 20001

Business Number: Phone: 202-633-7950 https://www.aaa.si.edu/services/questions

https://www.aaa.si.edu/

Table of Contents

Collection Overview	
Administrative Information	1
Historical	2
Scope and Contents	3
Arrangement	4
Names and Subjects	
Container Listing	
Series 1: Correspondence, 1960-2013	5
Series 2: Administrative Files, 1969-2014	9
Series 3: Exhibition Files, 1969-2014	11
Series 4: Artist Files, 1967-2014	13
Series 5: Printed Material, 1963-2014	49
Series 6: Artwork, 1970s-circa 1980s	51
Series 7: Photographic Materials, 1960s-2014 (bulk 1969-1999)	52
Series 8: Ivan C. Karp Personal Papers, 1961-2012	63

Collection Overview

Repository: Archives of American Art

Title: Ivan C. Karp papers and OK Harris Works of Art gallery records

Date: 1960-2014

Identifier: AAA.okharr

Creator: Karp, Ivan C., 1926-2012

O.K. Harris Gallery (New York, N.Y.)

Extent: 80.3 Linear feet

Language: The majority of the collection is in English; some material is in French and

German.

Summary: The Ivan C. Karp papers and OK Harris Works of Art gallery records

measure 80.3 linear feet and are dated 1960-2014. The collection documents

the operation and activities of the contemporary art gallery founded by Ivan C. Karp in the SoHo area of Manhattan. Exhibition files, artist files, printed material and photographic materials reveal the wide range of artists represented by OK Harris and the gallery's role in introducing Photo-realism to the public. Aso included are administrative files, prints by OK Harris artists, business and personal correspondence, 39 journals by Karp spanning a period of 62 years, and other personal papers. Material pre-dating the 1969 establishment of OK Harris Works of Art consists of printed items and a few

letters.

Administrative Information

Acquisition Information

Marilynn Karp, wife of Ivan C. Karp, donated scattered papers in 2011 and 2013, and the bulk of the collection in 2014.

Related Materials

Also found in the Archives of American Art are oral history interviews with Ivan C. Karp conducted by Richard Brown Baker, 1963 October 18; by Paul Cummings, 1969 March 12; and by Ronny Cohen, 1986 April 17-1988 October 18. The Marilynn Gelfman Karp Collection of Ephemera owned by the New-York Historical Society includes OK Harris printed material, prints, and posters.

Processing Information

This collection was processed to a minimal level and a finding aid prepared in 2014 by Catherine S. Gaines and Joy Goodwin with assistance from Rachel Salzmann and Harriet Shapiro. Portions of this collection were rehoused in 2023. During this process, the contents of Boxes 47-55 and 70-74 were relocated into other containers. These box numbers no longer exist and were removed from the finding aid.

Preferred Citation

Ivan C. Karp papers and OK Harris Works of Art gallery records, 1960-2014. Archives of American Art, Smithsonian Institution.

Restrictions

Use of original material requires an appointment and is limited to the Archives' Washington, D.C. Research Center. Contact Reference Services for more information. Use of archival audiovisual recordings with no duplicate access copy requires advance notice.

Terms of Use

The Archives of American Art makes its archival collections available for non-commercial, educational and personal use unless restricted by copyright and/or donor restrictions, including but not limited to access and publication restrictions. AAA makes no representations concerning such rights and restrictions and it is the user's responsibility to determine whether rights or restrictions exist and to obtain any necessary permission to access, use, reproduce and publish the collections. Please refer to the Smithsonian's Terms of Use for additional information.

Historical

OK Harris Works of Art specialized in a wide range of contemporary art and was known for its early support of Photorealism. When it opened in 1969, the gallery was one of the first to operate in the SoHo area of Manhattan and its presence helped shape the neighborhood's development into a vibrant arts district.

Ivan C. Karp (1926-2012), the founder of OK Harris Works of Art, established a reputation in the art world while codirector of Leo Castelli Gallery from 1959-1969. He is credited with launching the careers of Pop artists such as Andy Warhol, Roy Lichtenstein, Robert Rauschenberg, John Chamberlain, Tom Wesselmann, and Claes Oldenburg. Karp wrote, published, and lectured extensively on art and the art business. He was the author of a romantic novel about New York life, *Doobie Doo* (published in 1965, front cover by Roy Lichtenstein, back cover by Andy Warhol) and his short stories were published in literary reviews. Karp was actively involved in architectural preservation efforts in New York City. As President of the Anonymous Arts Recovery Society, he rescued and stored cornices, capitals, portals, columns and other architectural fragments of historical and aesthetic interest from demolition sites. Many are displayed in his Anonymous Arts Museum, Charlotteville, NY and some became part of a sculpture garden that Karp donated to the Brooklyn Museum of Art.

While Leo Castelli Gallery was closed for summer vacations in 1963 and 1964, Karp ran his own contemporary art gallery in Provincetown. He named it OK Harris, a name he thought suggestive of a colorful, very American character. A few years later, Karp opened OK Harris Works of Art in SoHo where a portrait of a bearded man titled "Oscar Klondike Harris" hung in his office. "Mr. Harris" frequently assumed blame for delays, rejections and other unwelcome news or decisions. OK Harris Works of Art (first at 469 West Broadway and later at 383 West Broadway) was a 10,000 square foot ground-floor space where as many as six concurrent solo exhibitions were presented every six weeks. The goal was "to exhibit the broadest spectrum of the most adventuresome art being offered" and the focus was on emerging artists, many of them unknown. In addition to being at the forefront of the Photo-realist movement in 1969, OK Harris Works of Art was the first gallery to exhibit the work of Duane Hanson, Deborah Butterfield, Manny Farber, Richard Pettibone, Robert Cottingham, Robert Bechtle, Marilyn Levine, Nancy Rubins, Malcolm Morley, Luis Jiminez, Jake Berthot, Jack Goldstein, Porfirio DiDonna, and Al Souza.

An approachable, friendly man who enjoyed sharing his knowledge, Karp usually sat at the gallery's front desk and was available to all. Unlike many dealers, he was willing to look at and discuss artists' slides, offered encouragement, and often followed up with studio visits.

At his request, Marilynn Gelfman Karp became gallery director after her husband's death in 2012. She ran the business with gallery staff including Ivan's oldest son, Ethan. Following Ivan's guidelines, OK Harris Works of Art closed with a gala celebration 2014 for all the gallery's artists, collectors and friends.

Scope and Contents

The Ivan C. Karp papers and OK Harris Works of Art gallery records measure 80.3 linear feet and are dated 1960-2014. The collection documents the operation and activities of the contemporary art gallery founded by Ivan C. Karp in the SoHo area of Manhattan. Exhibition files, artists' files, printed material, and photographic materials reveal the wide range of artists represented by OK Harris and the gallery's role in introducing Photo-realism to the public. Also included are administrative files, prints by OK Harris artists, business and personal correspondence, 39 journals by Karp spanning a period of 62 years, and other personal papers. Material pre-dating the 1969 establishment of OK Harris Works of Art consists of printed items and a few letters.

Correspondence, both professional and personal, is with museums, galleries, art dealers, art collectors, and graduate students. Artists John Baeder, Deborah Butterfield, John Clem Clarke, John DeAndrea, Jim Dine, Leonard Dufresne, Robert Ginder, Ralph Goings, Duane Hanson, Richard McLean and Tom Wesselmann are among the correspondents.

Admininstrative files concern the daily operation of OK Harris Works of Art. Included are instructions regarding administrative functions and forms for routine activities to enable employees to conduct business in Ivan Karp's absence. Along with files about other items occasionally sold at the gallery, there are files about projects of interest to the Karps, sample announcements, invitations, and advertisements.

Exhibition files document group shows, collectibles and antique exhibitions, summer invitationals, and special event exhibitions at OK Harris Works of Art. The files include photographs and slides, schedules, lists of titles and prices, artists' resumes, installation layouts, reviews and publicity materials, and other items.

Artist files constitute the largest series in the collection at 34 linear feet, and document the gallery's relationships with artists throughout its 45 year history. Files are comprised of biographical information, correspondence, notes, publicity and other printed material (including a few items pre-dating the gallery). Among the many transactions recorded are arrangements for and documentation of solo exhibitions at OK Harris. There are photographs, slides and color transparencies of individual works, and some views of exhibition installations. John Baeder, Muriel Castanis, Don Celender, Ralph Goings, John Kacere, Richard McLean, Robert Rohm and John Salt are among the most extensively documented artists.

Printed material produced by OK Harris Works of Art includes exhibition catalogs, exhibition announcements, invitations, checklists, price lists posters, and notices of gallery sponsored events and activities. Printed material from other sources consists of exhibition reviews, articles about Ivan and Marilynn Karp, OK Harris Works of Art, and the gallery's artists. These appeared in art and mainstream periodicals, newspapers, exhibition catalogs, and books. Also found are posters, reproductions of artwork, and miscellaneous printed items. Artwork consists of 40 prints by artists affiliated with OK Harris. Most are signed; 2 are black and white prints, the remainder are color lithographs. Included is *Radical Realism I*, a set of 6 prints issued by Mother Lode Editions, 1972.

Thirty-two linear feet of photographs, negatives, slides, transparencies and digital images are of artwork by OK Harris artists, exhibition installation views, and miscellaneous subjects. Photographs of artwork by 59 OK Harris artists are found in binders called "Artists' Photo Books." Installation views of exhibitions held at OK Harris Works of Art during its 45 year history fill 61 binders. Miscellaneous subjects include OK Harris office space, galleries and staff. Also found are photographs of group shows, art fairs, and gallery artists' exhibitions at other venues.

The Ivan C. Karp personal papers include obituaries from print and internet sources along with other biographical information, published versions of brief interviews conducted for various purposes, writings, a few materials relating to business and academic activities, and some personal photographs. Journals, 1950-2012 (bulk 1991-2012) record travel, daily activities, and reflections.

Arrangement

This collection is arranged in 8 series:

Missing Title:

- Series 1: Correspondence, 1960-2013 (Boxes 1-2B; 2.4 linear feet)
- Series 2: Administrative Files, 1969-2014 (Box 3; 0.7 linear feet)
- Series 3: Exhibition Files, 1969-2014 (Boxes 3-4; 1.2 linear feet)
- Series 4: Artist Files, 1967-2014 (Boxes 4-38, 80; 34 linear feet)
- Series 5: Printed Material, 1963-2014 (Boxes 38-44, 80, OV 88 OV 90; 5.2 linear feet)
- Series 6: Artwork, 1970s-circa 1980 (Box 44, OV 81-OV 87; 0.8 linear feet)
- Series 7: Photographic Materials, 1960s-2014, bulk 1969-1999 (Boxes 44-76; 32 linear feet)
- Series 8: Ivan C. Karp Personal Papers, 1961-2012 (Boxes 76-79; 4 linear feet)

Names and Subject Terms

This collection is indexed in the online catalog of the Smithsonian Institution under the following terms:

Subjects:

Photo-realism

Types of Materials:

Diaries Photographs Prints

Names:

Baeder, John Butterfield, Deborah, 1949-Castanis, Muriel, 1926-2006 Celender, Don, 1931-2005 Clarke, John Clem, 1937-De Andrea, John, 1941-Dufresne, Leonard, 1941-Goings, Ralph Grinder, Robert Hanson, Duane Kacere, John C., 1920-1999 Karp, Marilynn Gelfman McLean, Richard Thorpe, 1934-Rohm, Robert Salt, John, 1937-Wesselmann, Tom, 1931-2004

Functions:

Art galleries, Commercial -- New York (State)

Container Listing

Series 1: Correspondence, 1960-2013

2.4 Linear feet (Boxes 1-2, 92)

Arrangement: Additional correspondence is found among the arists' files (Series 4).

Scope and Contents:

The personal and professional correspondence of Ivan C. Karp includes letters addressed to Ivan Karp, Marilynn Gelfman Karp, the couple, and to the gallery. Typed letters, e-mail, and handwritten items sometimes show Karp's canny sense of humor. Included are Karp's responses to detailed questions from graduate students and art professionals regarding his areas of expertise, as well as letters of reference or support. Many letters from established members of the art world and others express gratitude to the Karps for their helpfulness and generosity. Correspondents include museums, schools, galleries, dealers, collectors, and artists.

Some items of note include a letter from Chuck Close asking for Karp's support for a fellow artist with a neurological disorder. Correspondence between Marilynn Gelfman-Pereira Karp and Jasper Johns (signed in his absence by assistant Mark Lancaster) is about stabilizing *Savarin Coffee Can with Brushes*. An e-mail from President Obama to "Ivan" thanks him for supporting the passage of the Affordable Health Care Act. Letters from Karp to Hilton Kramer and William Grimes express his opinions on issues of the day. More typical, are letters written by Karp concerning gallery business and his opinions about the value or authenticity of specific works.

Holiday cards received by the Karps are mostly handmade. Also found are letters to art critic Andy Grundberg of *The New York Times* questioning why he seldom reviews exhibitions at OK Harris Works of Art; many of these letters are blind copies received by Karp.

Correspondence, General

Box 1, Folder 1-2	Correspondence of Ivan Karp, 1970-2012, undated Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 1, Folder 3	Letters to The New York Times (Andy Grundberg), 1991
Box 1, Folder 4-5	Handmade Holiday Cards, 1990s-2011, undated
Box 1, Folder 6	Holiday Cards, 1988-2005, undated
Box 1, Folder 7	Thanks and Commendations, 1976-2014, undated
Box 1, Folder 8	Artist and Collector Friends' Responses to Marilynn Karp's Manuscript, "I Married an Art Dealer", 2014
	Artists' Letters to Ivan and Marilynn Karp
Box 1, Folder 9	Abraham, Daryl, 1980, undated
Box 1, Folder 10	Algardi, Alessandro, 1979-1980

Box 1, Folder 11	Arman, 1981-2004, undated
Box 1, Folder 12-13	Baeder, John, 1978-2014, undated
Box 1, Folder 14	Bechtle, Robert, 1975-1980, undated
Box 1, Folder 15	Berhang, Mattie, 1981-1983
Box 1, Folder 16	Berthot, Jake, 2011, undated
Box 1, Folder 17	Bolati, Roland, 1981-1984
Box 1, Folder 18	Bond, Douglas, 1980-1982, undated
Box 1, Folder 19	Butterfield, Deborah, 1979, undated
Box 1, Folder 20	Celender, Don, 1975-1993, undated
Box 1, Folder 21	Clarke, John Clem and Jane P. Clarke, 1978-2006, undated
Box 1, Folder 22	Cone, Davis, 1993-1999, undated
Box 1, Folder 23	Cottingham, Robert, 1974-1976, undated
Box 1, Folder 24	DeAndrea, John, 1976-2000, undated
Box 1, Folder 25	Douke, Dan, 1985-1999, undated
Box 1, Folder 26-27	Defresne, Leonard, 1984-2013, undated
Box 1, Folder 28	Erró, 1976, undated
Box 1, Folder 29	Fawcett, John, circa 1985-2000, undated
Box 1, Folder 30	Furman, David, 1990-1991, undated
Box 1, Folder 31	Ginder, Robert and Cara Wood Ginder, 1990-2014, undated
Box 1, Folder 32	Goings, Ralph and Shannah Goings, 1984-2013, undated
Box 1, Folder 33	Hanson, Duane and Wesla (Liz) Hanson, 1975-1990, undated
Box 1, Folder 34	Harrison, Alan, 1985-2012
Box 1, Folder 35	Johns, Jasper; Mark Lancaster, 1977
Box 1, Folder 36	Kacere, John and Maja Bankava, 1999

Box 1, Folder 37-39	Lamagna, Carlo and Kathryn (Kitty Hollenbeck) Lamagna, 1982-2014, undated
Box 1, Folder 40	Lazarevich, Milo, 1985-1990
Box 1, Folder 41	Levine, Marilyn, 1984, undated
Box 1, Folder 42	Lichtenstein, Roy and Dorothy Lichtenstein, undated
Box 1, Folder 43	Lippold, Richard, 1974-1990, undated
Box 2, Folder 1	McLean, Richard, 1977-2010, 1977-2012, undated
Box 2, Folder 2	Pettibone, Richard and Shirley Pettibone, 1986, undated
Box 2, Folder 3	Roggee, Edward, 1979
Box 2, Folder 4	Rohm, Robert, 1997-2013
Box 2, Folder 5	Salt, John and Jean Salt, 1973-2013, undated
Box 2, Folder 6	Samaras, Lucas, 1989-2014
Box 2, Folder 7	Van Patten, James, 2001-2007
Box 2, Folder 8	Van Vranken, Robert, 1989-2011, undated
Box 2, Folder 9	Wesselmann, Tom and Claire Wesselmann, 1974-2005, undated
Box 2, Folder 10	Wines, James, 1977, undated
Box 2, Folder 11-14	Artists' Letters, A-Z (1-2 each), 1960-2014, undated
Box 92, Folder 15	Artists' Letters to Joan Farrell, OK Harris Bookkeeper, 1970s-2003
Box 92, Folder 16	Collectors, 2011-2014
	Condolence Letters
Box 2, Folder 17-38	To Marilynn Karp, 2012-2013
Box 92, Folder 1-5	To Marilynn Karp, 2012-2013
Box 92, Folder 6-8	To OK Harris and Ethan Karp, 2012
Box 92, Folder 9	To Jesse Karp, 2012
Box 92, Folder 10	Regarding OK Harris Works of Art, 2012

Series 1: Correspondence	Ivan C. Karp papers and OK Harris Works of Art gallery records AAA.okharr
Box 92, Folder 11	Notes and Donations to Anonymous Arts Recovery Society, sent c/o OK Harris Works of Art and Marilynn Karp, 2012
Box 92, Folder 12	Internet Condolences and Blogs; e-mail to OK Harris Works of Art and Marilynn Karp, 2012
Box 92, Folder 13	Museum People, 1976-2014, undated
Box 92, Folder 14	Responses to Annoncement of OK Harris Closing, 2014

Return to Table of Contents

Series 2: Administrative Files, 1969-2014

0.7 Linear feet (Box 3)

Scope and Contents:

This series documents the manner in which OK Harris Works of Art conducted business. There are forms for reccurring activities, statements of business practices, and materials to guide gallery personnel in dealings with visitors and artists. Other records concern experiments with selling postcards, reproductions, and the OK Now Watch at the gallery. Also found are samples of announcements, invitations, advertising, and a few files on miscellaneous projects that were important to Ivan and Marilynn Karp.

Box 3, Folder 1	Advertising, 1977-2012, undated
Box 3, Folder 2	Announcements/Invitations to Group Shows, 1972-2008, undated
Box 3, Folder 3	Artists' Statements, 2002-2012, undated
Box 3, Folder 4	Collectibles Exhibitions, 1970-1999
Box 3, Folder 5	Exhibitions: California State University at Long Beach, "People/Places, 1948-1963" and Centre College, Danville, Kentucky, 1982-2013
Box 3, Folder 6-7	Exhibition Schedules, 1969-2014
Box 3, Folder 8	Forms, 1996-1998, undated
Box 3, Folder 9	Form Letters, 1984-2012, undated
Box 3, Folder 10	Front Desk Materials, 1986-2010, undated
Box 3, Folder 11	Gallery Floor Plans and Signs, undated
Box 3, Folder 12	Gallery Statements and List of Artists, 1970-circa 2012, undated
Box 3, Folder 13	Hallway Exhibitions, 1990-1996
Box 3, Folder 14	Hotel and Visitor Information, 1989-2013, undated
Box 3, Folder 15	Limited Edition Prints/Cone Baeder, 1983-1989
Box 3, Folder 16	Memorabilia/Special Events, 1964-2013, undated
Box 3, Folder 17	Memorabalia/Special Event Business Records, 1983-2014, undated
Box 3, Folder 18	Memorial Book List, 2012
Box 3, Folder 19	Obituary Information, 1998-2013, undated

Box 3, Folder 20	OK Harris 20th Anniversary Celebration, 1989
Box 3, Folder 21	OK Harris 30th Anniversary Celebration, 1999
Box 3, Folder 22	OK Now Watch, 1984
Box 3, Folder 23	Photography Exhibitions, 1971-2010
Box 3, Folder 24	Postcards, Catalog and Book List, 1990-1998, undated
Box 3, Folder 25-26	Press Releases, 1993-2010
Box 3, Folder 27	Prints, Retail, 1982-2005, undated
Box 3, Folder 28	Recipients Awarded the OK Harris Medal, 1969-2014
Box 3, Folder 29-30	Reproduction Rights, 1994-2013, undated
Box 3, Folder 31	Statistics for Advertising and Printed Matter, undated
Box 3, Folder 32	Visitor Sign-In Pages, 2014

Return to Table of Contents

Series 3: Exhibition Files, 1969-2014

1.2 Linear feet (Boxes 3-4)

Scope and Contents:

Exhibition files document a small number of group exhibitions, collectibles and antique exhibitions (from private collections), summer invitationals, and special event exhibitions. The files include a wide range of materials in varying combinations, among them: price lists, resumes, installation layouts, press releases, exhibition announcements, brochures, clippings of reviews, photographs and slides of artwork and exhibition installations.

Files of note include "Ivan's Choices: Icons of Hyper-Realism" (2012 January 6-2013 March 2) and "Ivan C. Karp: People/Places, 1948-1963" (2013 January 6-March 2); both exhibitions were selected and arranged by Karp. Also of interest are records regarding the final show held by OK Harris Works of Art (2014 March 9-April 18) featuring work by many of the gallery's artists.

Arrangement:

Exhibition schedules are followed by exhibition files arranged in categories established by the gallery: group exhibitions, collectibles exhibitions, antique exhibitions, special event exhibitions, and summer invitationals. This series is incomplete. Similar materials concerning solo exhibitions are found in the artists' files (Series 4). Additional exhibition schedules are included with printed material (Series 5). Complete visual documentation of exhibition installations throughout the gallery's 45 year history is found among the photographic materials (Series 7).

Box 3, Folder 33	Exhibition Schedules, 1969-2011
Box 3, Folder 34	List of Exhibitions at OK Harris, 1970-2008
Box 3, Folder 35	Group Show Resumes, 1984-1986
Box 3, Folder 36	Group Exhibitions - World War I Posters (undated), circa 1970s
Box 3, Folder 37	Group Exhibitions - "Arcadia" (2012 June 3-July 20), 2012
Box 3, Folder 38	Group Exhibitions - "Ivan's Choices: Icons of Hyper-Realism" (2013 January 6-March 2) and "Ivan C. Karp: People/Places, 1948-1963" (2013 January 6-March 2), 2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD); 1 electronic disc (DVD).
Box 3, Folder 39	Group Exhibitions - Final O.K. Harris Show (2014 March 9-April 18), 2014
Box 3, Folder 40	Collectibles Exhibitions - "19th Century American Stoneware" (1974 November 9-30), 1974
Box 3, Folder 41	Collectibles Exhibitions - "Art Deco Sculpture" (1976), 1976
Box 3, Folder 42	Antique Exhibitions - "17th-18th Century European Tools" (1980 May 24 - June 14), 1980
Box 3, Folder 43	Antique Exhibitions - "Antique Bicycles and Related Phenomena" (1983-1984), 1983
Box 3, Folder 44	Antique Exhibitions - "Antique Trade Labels" (1986), 1986

Box 3, Folder 45	Antique Exhibitions - "Vintage Board Games" (1993 May-July 16), 1993
Box 4, Folder 1	Special Event Exhibitions - "Art at the Armory" (1988 January 28-31), 1988
Box 4, Folder 2	Special Event Exhibitions - "Art against AIDS" (1987), 1987
Box 4, Folder 3	Special Event Exhibitions - "Vietnamese Propaganda Art" (1995 September 16-October 7), 1995
Box 4, Folder 4	Special Event Exhibitions - "I Love New York Benefit" (2001 October 17-November 3), 2001
Box 4, Folder 5	Special Event Exhibitions - "American Abstract Artists, 75th Anniversary Exhibition" (2011 November 3-27), 2011
Box 4, Folder 6-13	Summer Invitationals (1975-2007), 1974-2007
Box 4, Folder 14	Summer Invitationals - "Centennial Biennial Invitational" (1991 June 1-July 12), 1991
Box 4, Folder 15	Summer Invitationals - "The Big Picture" (1992 May 30-July 17), 1992
Box 4, Folder 16	Summer Invitationals - "Subject: Object" (2003 May 31-July 18 and 2003 September 2-September 6), 2003
Box 4, Folder 17	Summer Invitationals - "Illuminators" (2013 June 1-July 19 and 2013 September 3-September 7), 2013

Return to Table of Contents

Series 4: Artist Files, 1967-2014

34 Linear feet (Boxes 4-38, 80)

Scope and Contents:

Artist files consist of business and personal correspondence, biographical information, checklists, contracts, receipts, printed material, photographs, slides and color transparencies in various combinations. The files document arrangements for exhibitions, loans, consignments, shipping, and miscellaneous transactions with OK Harris Works of Art. The most extensively documented artists are: John Baeder, Muriel Castanis, Don Celender, Ralph Goings, John Kacere, Richard McLean, Robert Rohm and John Salt. Files regarding Don Celender include many of his surveys that were exhibited at OK Harris. Ephemera from Celender exhibitions consists of three different boxes for "OK Harris Art Crackers" based on the traditional animal cracker box, and two Chinese take out cartons of "Art Dealers Fortune Cookies" and "Art Curators Fortune Cookies."

Arrangement:

This series retains the order and labeling used by the gallery. Artist files are identified as "Current" (active) or "Past" (no longer represented by OK Harris). Current files are categorized as "Group A," "Group B," and "Photographers." Past files are categorized as "Group A," "Group B," and "Group C." According to gallery staff, artists were grouped according to how quickly they could produce enough new work for a show. Some artists are included in both subseries; within each subseries, a few artists are found in more than one group. Over time, it appears that some artists' output changed and filing errors occurred.

The series is arranged as 6 subseries.

Missing Title:

- 4.1: Current, Group A, 1970-2014
- 4.2: Current, Group B, 1970-2007
- 4.3: Current, Photographers, 1983-2013
- 4.4: Past, Group A, 1970-1979
- 4.5: Past, Group B, 1967-1979
- 4.6: Past, Group C, 1968-2012

Subseries 4.1: Current, Group A, 1970-2014

	• •
Box 4, Folder 22-27	Baeder, John, 1978-2013
Box 5, Folder 1-15	Baeder, John, 1978-2013 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER001	Baeder, John, Digital Photographs of Artworks and Digital Document, 2007-2012 .014 Gigabytes (43 computer files.) Notes: Includes digital photographs of diners, scans of artworks depicting diners, a word processing document titled, "Chapter 6 - The Final Chaper: Doing Archaeology," and digital photographs of the exhibit, "Pleasant Journeys and Good Eats Along the Way, A Retrospective Exhibition of Paintings by John Baeder," that took place between December 8, 2007, and March 9, 2008, at the Morris Museum of Art.
Box 5, Folder 16-18	Brody-Lederman, Stephanie, 1992-2014 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 5, Folder 19-22	Castanis, Muriel, 1973-2009

Box 6, Folder 1-8	Castanis, Muriel, 1973-2009 Includes 6 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER007	Castanis, Muriel, Final Exhibition at the OK Harris Gallery, Digital Video Recording, 2007 November 27 .002 Gigabytes (1 computer file.) Notes: Includes a digital video recording of Castanis' final show at the OK Harris Gallery presented in slideshow format.
Folder ER006	Castanis, Muriel, Scrapbook, Digital Video Recording, 2020 June 27 .008 Gigabytes (1 computer file.) Notes: Includes a digital video recording of Castanis' digitized scrapbook presented in slideshow format.
Folder ER005	Castanis, Muriel, Sculptures, Digital Video Recordings, 2007 November 27 .032 Gigabytes (8 computer files.) Notes: Digital video recordings of Muriel Castanis' archive of scultpture-based artworks in slideshow format.
Folder ER004	In Search of the Toy, Documentary, Digital Video Recording, 2007 March 5 .399 Gigabytes (1 computer file.) Notes: A digital video recording and documentary short titled, <i>In Search of the Toy</i> , produced by Great Jones Productions with a running time of 7 minutes and 38 seconds.
Folder ER003	'Aerial' Muriel in her Studio, Digital Video Recording, 2007 February 9 .388 Gigabytes (1 computer file.) Notes: Digital video recording of Muriel 'Aerial' Castanis in her New York City studio.
Box 6, Folder 9-23	Celender, Don, 1970-2013
Box 7, Folder 1-21	Celender, Don, 1970-2013
Box 8, Folder 1-5	Celender, Don, 1986-1992
Box 8, Folder 6	Celender, Don - Exhibition Ephemera, 1986-1992
Box 8, Folder 7-9	Chard, Daniel, 1981-2008 includes 4 electronic discs (CD); 2 computer discs: 3.5"
Folder ER008	Chard, Daniel, Digitized Artworks and Digital Documents, 2007 January 9-2008 June 12 .037 Gigabytes (7 computer files.)
Box 8, Folder 10-11	Constantine, Greg, 1983-2013
Folder ER009	Constantine, Greg, Poetic Licenses, Digitized Artworks, 2012 April 16-2012 September 15

	.021 Gigabytes (23 computer files.) Notes: Includes 23 digital photographs of Constantine's series, "Poetic Licenses."
Box 9, Folder 1-5	Constantine, Greg, 1983-2012 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER010	Constantine, Greg, Digitized Paintings and Drawings, 2007 July 8-2007 October 10 .012 Gigabytes (14 computer files.) Notes: Includes digitized scans of Constantine's nine anamorphic paintings and five drawings created in 2007.
Box 9, Folder 6-9	Del Grosso, James, 1989-2012 Includes 11 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER011	Del Grosso, James, Digitized Artworks, 2004 November 1-2012 October 10 .021 Gigabytes (22 computer files.) Notes: Includes digitized artworks of Del Grosso's painting, including still lifes of fruits and vegetables, Hershey's Kisses, lighters, American currency, and flashlights.
Box 9, Folder 10-14	Dudley, Randy, 1986-2014 Includes 5 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER012	Dudley, Randy, Digital Photographs, 2006 May 16-2020 January 6 1.18 Gigabytes (28 computer files.)
Box 9, Folder 15-16	Dufresne, Leonard, 1980-2011 Includes electronic disc (CD)
Box 9, Folder 17-18	Fisher, Bill, 2002-2014 Includes 10 electronic discs (CD)
Folder ER013	Fisher, Bill, Digital Photographs and Documents, 2006-2019 .440 Gigabytes (162 computer files.) Notes: Includes digitized scans of Fisher's artworks, as well as two versions of his resume.
Box 9, Folder 19-21	Fox, Stephen, 1989-2012
Folder ER014	Fox, Stephen, Digitized Scan of Artwork, 2009 .003 Gigabytes (2 computer files.) Notes: Includes a digitized scan of Fox's artwork, "Plume."
Box 9, Folder 22-23	Gelfman, Marilynn, 1972-2014 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 10, Folder 1-5	Gelfman, Marilynn, 1972-2014

Includes 10 electronic discs	(CD): oversized	l material housed in	Boy 80
IIICIUUES IV EIECIIVIIIC UISCS	TODI. OVEISIZEU	i illatellai libuseu li	I DUX OU

Folder ER015	Gelfman, Marilynn, Digital Photographs of Sculptures, 2005-2013 1.61 Gigabytes (92 computer files.)
Box 10, Folder 6-8	Giese, David, 1990-2010 Includes 10 electronic discs (CD).
Folder ER016	Giese, David, "Look What I Did!" HGTV Episode Segment, Digital Video Recording, 2007 September 11 .175 Gigabytes (1 computer file.) Notes: Includes a digital video recording of a segment from HGTV's, "Look What I Did!" episode, featuring Giese's Italian-themed home.
Box 10, Folder 9-11	Ginder, Robert, 1983-2014 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 10, Folder 12-20	Goings, Ralph, 1970-2011
Box 11, Folder 1-11	Goings, Ralph, 1970-2011 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD); oversized material housed in Box 80
Box 11, Folder 12-17	Gozu, Masao, 1984-2013 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 11, Folder 18-19	Harrison, Allen, 1985-2012 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 11, Folder 20	Hughes, Manuel, 1995-2002
Box 12, Folder 1-6	Jin Jo, Sook, 1990-2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (DVD)
Box 12, Folder 7	Johnson, Mary Ellen, 2012 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 12, Folder 8-18	Kacere, John, 1971-2000
Box 12, Folder 19	Kessler, David, 2006-2009
Box 12, Folder 20-23	Lee, Daniel, 1995-2012
Box 13, Folder 1-2	Lee, Daniel, 1995-2012 Includes 5 electronic discs (CD)
Box 13, Folder 3-5	Long, Keith, 1978-2013
Box 13, Folder 6-10	Lynds, Clyde, 1986-2001

Box 13, Folder 11-16	Masaaki, Soto, 1983-2011 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 13, Folder 17-18	Matthews, Ben, 2001-2013 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 13, Folder 19-21	McLean, Richard, 1970-2014
Box 14, Folder 1-9	McLean, Richard, 1970-2014 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 14, Folder 10-12	Mendenhall, Jack, 1976-2011 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 14, Folder 13-16	Miller, Arthur K., 1997-2011 Includes 5 electronic discs (CD)
Box 14, Folder 17-18	Miretsky, David, 1999-2010 Includes 8 electronic discs (CD)
Box 14, Folder 19-22	Montgomery, Steven, 1996-2011 Includes 8 electronic discs (CD)
Box 15, Folder 1-2	Muller-Franken, Johannes, 1998-2009 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 15, Folder 3-8	Nichols, William, 1979-2013 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 15, Folder 9	Penner, Rod, 1993-2010
Box 15, Folder 10-13	Perkel, Gregory, 1995-2013 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 15, Folder 14-15	Pfannerstill, Thomas A., 1993-2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 15, Folder 16-22	Richbourg, Lance, 1978-2013 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 16, Folder 1-10	Rohm, Robert, 1970-2013 Includes 8 electronic discs (CD)
Box 16, Folder 11-14	Saari, Peter, 1985-2013
Box 16, Folder 15-22	Salt, John, 1970-2011
Box 17, Folder 1-5	Salt, John, 1970-2011

Box 17, Folder 6-7	Seguin, Jean-Pierre, 2009-2014
Box 17, Folder 8-9	Sparnaay, Tjalf, 1997-2012
Box 17, Folder 10-11	Stefanic, Zarko, 1994-2011 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 17, Folder 12-13	Stocker, Tom, 1994-2008 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 17, Folder 14-22	Szeto, Keung, 1983-2009 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 18, Folder 1-2	Van Patten, James, 1993-2010 Includes 12 electronic discs (CD)
Box 18, Folder 3-10	Van Vranken, Robert, 1990-2012 Includes 7 electronic idscs (CD)
Box 18, Folder 11	Weis, Ron, 1992-2014
Box 18, Folder 12-14	Wood-Ginder, Cara, 1999-2011 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 18, Folder 15-21	Zago, Tino, 1981-2014 Includes 6 electronic discs (CD)
Box 80	Oversized Material - Group A, Marilynn Gelfman from Box 10, Folder 4, 2004
Box 80	Oversized Material - Group A, Ralph Goings from Box 11, Folder 10, 2003

Subseries 4.2: Current, Group B, 1967-2007

Box 18, Folder 22-23	Anderson, Robert, 2001-2007
Box 18, Folder 24-25	Averbuch, Ilan, 1985-1987
Box 19, Folder 1-3	Bacher, Thomas, 1982-2004
Box 19, Folder 4	Barnes, Curt, 1998
Box 19, Folder 5	Bechtle, Robert, 1991-2005
Box 19, Folder 6-7	Beltzig, Stefan, 1981-2006
Box 19, Folder 8-13	Cho, Y. J., 1985-2007

Box 19, Folder 14-16	Cone, Davis, 1988-2013
Box 19, Folder 17-18	Falsetta, Vincent, 1986-1997
Box 19, Folder 19-22	Fawcett, John S., 1970-1991
Box 19, Folder 23-27	Franke, Kevin, 1982-1995
Box 20, Folder 1-3	German, Vladimir, 1985-1994
Box 20, Folder 4-7	Hanson, Duane, 1983-1996
Box 20, Folder 8-11	Hsia, Yan, 1974-1992
Box 20, Folder 12-13	Janson, Jonathan, 1985-1999
Box 20, Folder 14	Kagan, Larry, 2000-2012
Box 20, Folder 15-19	Kolibal, Stanislav, 1973-1995
Box 20, Folder 20-22	Koutroulis, Aris, 1977-1998
Box 21, Folder 1-2	Koutroulis, Aris, 1977-1998
Box 21, Folder 3	Kuwayama, Tadaaki, 1988-1990
Box 21, Folder 4	Lakeman, Oscar, circa 1984-1997
Box 21, Folder 5	Lan, Li, 1997-2000
Box 21, Folder 6-7	Lazarevic, Milo M., 1985-1997
Box 21, Folder 8-9	Levi, Josef, 1983-2002
Box 21, Folder 10-12	Levine, Marilyn, 1975-2004 Includes 1 electronic disc (DVD)
Box 21, Folder 13-14	Maravell, Nicholas, 1989-1996
Box 21, Folder 15-16	Menchiari, Roberto, 1989-1994
Box 21, Folder 17-19	Morgan, Kenneth, 1978-2006
Box 21, Folder 20	Nakagawa, Naoto, circa 1981
Box 21, Folder 21-23	Nitka, Louis, 1980s

Box 21, Folder 24	Norris, Bill, undated
Box 21, Folder 25	Nowlin, Oliver B., circa 1986-1997
Box 22, Folder 1-3	Okamoto, Rikuro, 1980-1992
Box 22, Folder 4-6	Opocensky, Pavel, 1988-1989
Box 22, Folder 7-8	Pavia, Philip, 2005-2007
Box 22, Folder 9-12	Quasius, Sharron, 1980-1993
Box 22, Folder 13-15	Radetsky, Jack, circa 1979-1985
Box 22, Folder 16-17	Richards, Joseph, 1989-2007
Box 22, Folder 18-19	Rudich, Richard, 1984-1987
Box 22, Folder 20	Sorce, Anthony, 1981-2005
Box 22, Folder 21-24	Staller, Eric, 1974-1989
Box 23, Folder 1	Wesselmann, Tom, 1986-2004
Box 23, Folder 2	Wesselmann, Tom, 1986-2004
Box 23, Folder 3	Wesselmann, Tom, 1986-2004
Box 23, Folder 4-5	Wilkerson, Jerry, 1977-1992

Subseries 4.3: Current, Photographers, 1983-2103

Box 23, Folder 6	Abrahamson, Mark, 2001
Box 23, Folder 7	Adams, Shelby Lee, 1993-2011
Box 23, Folder 8	Ahlgren, Steven, 1996-2000
Box 23, Folder 9	Aller, Robert, 1994
Box 23, Folder 10	Aloma, Lilyan, 2003-2009 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 23, Folder 11	Barker, Joan, 1994-1997
Box 23, Folder 12	Bartoloni, Gary, 1994

Box 23, Folder 13	Balboni, Margot, 1991-1992
Box 23, Folder 14	Benton-Harris, John, 1991
Box 23, Folder 15	Blotnik, Elihu, 2007-2010 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 23, Folder 16	Borowiec, Andrew, 1997
Box 23, Folder 17	Bramson, Stern, 1984-circa 1990
Box 23, Folder 18	Brickman, David, 2006
Box 23, Folder 19	Bromburg, Roy, 1992
Box 23, Folder 20	Brunetti, Eric, 1996-1997
Box 23, Folder 21	Burkins, Nathaniel, 1996-1997
Box 23, Folder 22	Ceo, Gregory P., 1999
Box 23, Folder 23	Chambers, Tom, 2001-2005
Box 23, Folder 24-25	Chester, Mark, 1983-2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 23, Folder 26	Ciardi, George, 2002
Box 23, Folder 27	Colmer, Roy, 2000-2003
Box 23, Folder 28	Cummer, Willson, 2009-2011 Includes 2 elelctronic discs (CD)
Box 23, Folder 29	Davis, Alan, 1989-1991
Box 23, Folder 30	Dayan, Eddie, 1994-1995
Box 23, Folder 31	Del Valle, Eduardo and Mirta Gomez, 1989-1997
Box 23, Folder 32	Deschamps, Francois, 2013-2014
Box 23, Folder 33	De Vall, Sue, 1999
Box 23, Folder 34	Duda, Paul Lawrence, 2005-2006 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 23, Folder 35	English, Ron, 1989-1991

Box 23, Folder 36	Feldman, Gerald, 2010
Box 23, Folder 37	Fentress, Sam, 1993
Box 23, Folder 38	Feresten, Timothy, 1993-1996
Box 23, Folder 39	Fretz, Stephen, 1996
Box 23, Folder 40	Friedman, Sarah A., 1997-1999
Box 23, Folder 41	Fujimi, Michitaka, 1992-1993
Box 23, Folder 42	Fuster, Sylvia G., 2004
Box 23, Folder 43	Geffner, Greg, 1994
Box 23, Folder 44	Gerbault, Arthur, 1992
Box 23, Folder 45	Gianettino, Larry, 1996-2000
Box 23, Folder 46	Goldfarb, Anders, 2007
Box 23, Folder 47	Gordon, Richard, 1995
Box 23, Folder 48	Graves, Ken and Eva Lipman, 1991-2000
Box 23, Folder 49	Greenburg, Paul, 2001
Box 23, Folder 50	Greer, A. Roy, 1993-1996
Box 23, Folder 51	Gross, Steve and Susan Daley, 2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 23, Folder 52	Hafford, Jessica, 2004
Box 23, Folder 53	Harnett, Matt, 1997
Box 23, Folder 54	Hassan, Shandor, 1994-1997
Box 24, Folder 1	Herrador, Mauricio, 1990
Box 24, Folder 2	Hower, Bob, 1985-1995
Box 24, Folder 3	Huggins, John, 1996-1997
Box 24, Folder 4	Hughes, Kevin P., 1998

Box 24, Folder 5	Hursley, Timothy, 1989-1992
Box 24, Folder 6	Hyma, Jay, 1993
Box 24, Folder 7	Iceberg, Keith, 1989-1990
Box 24, Folder 8	Imes, Birney, 1978-1990
Box 24, Folder 9	Jones-Sylvester, Noel, 1993-1996
Box 24, Folder 10-11	Kemezys, Algis, 1988-2012
Box 24, Folder 12	Kennard, John, 1987-2005
Box 24, Folder 13	Koch, Lewis, 2003
Box 24, Folder 14-15	Kontaxis, Yorgha, 1995
Box 24, Folder 16	Kwilecki, Paul, 1990
Box 24, Folder 17	Kurata, Seiji, 1995
Box 24, Folder 18	Kuzmanoff, Leon, 1994
Box 24, Folder 19	Lawton, Joseph, 2000-2004
Box 24, Folder 20-24	Lee, Daniel, 1993-2005
Box 24, Folder 25	Levy, Builder, 1996-2013
Box 24, Folder 26	Liffin, Joan, 2006
Box 24, Folder 27-31	Lucas, John, 1993-2006
Box 24, Folder 32	Marshall, Karen, 1993
Box 24, Folder 33	Massaia, Michael, 2011 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 24, Folder 34	May, Jeanette, 2010-2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 24, Folder 35	Miller, Richard, 2001
Box 24, Folder 36	Monroe, Peter, 1999-2005

Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)

Box 25, Folder 1	Morowitz, David, 1989-1993
Box 25, Folder 2	Murray, Matthew, 2011
Box 25, Folder 3	Myma, Peter, 2005-2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 25, Folder 4	Nadle, Ken, 2008
Box 25, Folder 5	Nakamura, Dai, 2001
Box 25, Folder 6	Navarra, Tova, 1985-1991
Box 25, Folder 7	Nogumi, Mike, 1999
Box 25, Folder 9	O'Kain, Dennis, 1993-2007 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 25, Folder 10	Onyshko, Wayne, 2001-2002
Box 25, Folder 8	O'Hare, Patrick, 1994
Box 25, Folder 11-13	Perrott, Mark, 1983-2012 Includes 5 electronic discs (CD)
Box 25, Folder 14	Powell, Luke, 1987-2003 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 25, Folder 15	Pratt, Greta, 2000
Box 25, Folder 16	Putnam, Michael, 2002-2010
Box 25, Folder 17	Ranard, John, 2000
Box 25, Folder 18	Raney, Susan, 2003-2008 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 25, Folder 19	Rosenheim, Jeff L., 1990
Box 25, Folder 20-22	Rubin, Jeffrey, 1990-1992
Box 25, Folder 23	Rupp, Sheron, 1992-1993

Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)

Box 25, Folder 25	Salvo, Dana, 1990-1999
Box 25, Folder 26-27	Scruton, Fred, 2003-2013
Box 25, Folder 28	Seccombe, David, 2006 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 25, Folder 29	Sherer, Stan, 1994
Box 25, Folder 30	Shoots, Jay W., 2002
Box 25, Folder 31-32	Siegel, Steven, 2000-2013 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 25, Folder 33	Sigman, Fred, 1997
Box 25, Folder 34	Sills, Vaughn, 1991-1992
Box 26, Folder 1-3	Staller, Eric, 1979-1982
Box 26, Folder 4	Stockdale, John, 1999
Box 26, Folder 5	Stravitz, David, 2006
Box 26, Folder 6	Sumida, Kazuo, 2005 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 26, Folder 7	Stummer, Helen M., 1995-2008
Box 26, Folder 8	Suttle, William, 1995-2000
Box 26, Folder 9	Teemer, Jack D., Jr., 1990-1992
Box 26, Folder 10	Thompson, Thom, circa 1988
Box 26, Folder 11	Tilton, Miles, 1998
Box 26, Folder 12	Tobia, Blaise, 2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 26, Folder 13	Touster, Joshua, 2011
Box 26, Folder 14	Tynan, Jim, 1995-2011
Box 26, Folder 15	Villen, Debra, 1993

Box 26, Folder 16	Ward, Frank, 1994-1996
Box 26, Folder 17-20	Webber, Nancy, 1978-1996
Box 26, Folder 21	Welch, Christine, 1996-1997
Box 26, Folder 22	Wexler, Mark F., 1993-1995
Box 26, Folder 23	Wise, Mark F., 1993-1995
Box 26, Folder 24	Wolke, Jay, 1992-1993
Box 26, Folder 25	Yglesias, Tom, 2004-2005
Box 26, Folder 26	Zamperdi, Luca, 1996
Box 26, Folder 27	Zipkin, Harvey, 1997

Subseries 4.4: Past, Group A, 1970-1979

Box 26, Folder 28-33	Bollinger, Bill, 1972-1976
Box 27, Folder 1-7	Cottingham, Robert, 1971-1979
Box 27, Folder 11-12	Woodburn, Stephen, 1971-1976
Box 27, Folder 8-10	Mikus, Eleanor, 1970-circa1977

Subseries 4.5: Past, Group B, 1967-2014

Box 27, Folder 13-15	Adams, Allan, 1977-1983
Box 27, Folder 16	Akutsu, Shoichi, 2014 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 27, Folder 17	Albrecht, Elke, 2011
Box 27, Folder 18-19	Algardi, Alessandro, 1980s
Box 27, Folder 20	Amar, Joseph, 1983
Box 27, Folder 21	Anastasi, William, 1967-1970
Box 27, Folder 22	Arman, 1982

Box 27, Folder 23	Arndt, Tom, 1973-1978
Box 27, Folder 24	Attie, Dotty, 1970s
Box 27, Folder 25	Bakaty, Mike, 1978
Box 28, Folder 1-3	Baladi, Roland, 1980-1984
Box 28, Folder 4	Baur, Mike, 2008-2012
Box 28, Folder 5	Beardman, John, 1986
Box 28, Folder 6	Beck, Michael, 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 28, Folder 7	Beltzig, Stefan, 2013 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 28, Folder 8	Berger, Richard, circa 1972
Box 28, Folder 9-12	Berhang, Mattie, 1982-1985
Box 28, Folder 13	Bermowitz, Alan, 1975
Box 28, Folder 14	Bianchi, Ben, 1980
Box 28, Folder 15-16	Bond, Douglas T., 1978-2008
Box 28, Folder 17-18	Bower, Gary, 1969-2005
Box 28, Folder 19	Bowles, Rowell, 2006
Box 28, Folder 20	Bramblett, Frank, 1979-1980
Box 28, Folder 21	Brandenburg, Allen, 1982-circa 1994
Box 28, Folder 22	Brodsky, Eugene, 1991-2006
Box 28, Folder 23-24	Brown, Larry K., 1979-1983
Box 28, Folder 25	Buehner, Fritz, 1979-1980
Box 28, Folder 26-29	Butterfield, Deborah, 1976-1984
Box 29, Folder 1	Calder, Daniel, 2014
Box 29, Folder 2-3	Capps, Kenneth, 1974-1982

Box 29, Folder 4	Chang, Kuan, 1999-2006 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 29, Folder 5	Channing, Walter, 1970s
Box 29, Folder 6-7	Chao, Bruce, 1978-1989
Box 29, Folder 8	Cibula, Ellen, circa 1970s
Box 29, Folder 9	Clark, Stephen, 2004-2012 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 29, Folder 10-13	Clarke, John Clem, 1969-1988
Box 29, Folder 14	Corsano, Steven, 2010-2014 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 29, Folder 15	Creecy, Herbert, 1972-1978
Box 29, Folder 16	Cuervas, Joseph, 1989-1990
Box 29, Folder 17	Daglish, Jamie, 1991-1994
Box 29, Folder 18	Dallas, Ben, 2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 29, Folder 19	Davidson, Dan, 1975
Box 29, Folder 20	Davies, John, 1981
Box 29, Folder 21-24	DeAndrea, John, 1972-2000 Oversized material housed in Box 80
Box 29, Folder 25	Del Rosario, Mariano, 1991-2000
Box 29, Folder 26	Delvecchio, Darryl, 1996-2002
Box 29, Folder 27	Dickerson, Brian, 2011-2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 29, Folder 28	DiDonna, Porfirio, 1973-1978
Box 29, Folder 29	D'Orazio, Jon, 1980s
Box 29, Folder 30	Douke, Daniel, 1999-2011

Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)

Box 30, Folder 1	Edwards, Benjamin, 1995
Box 30, Folder 2-6	Elouza, Ramon, 1979-1983
Box 30, Folder 7	Elsbach, Bart, 2000-2009 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 30, Folder 8	Erdmann, Allan, 1969-1973
Box 30, Folder 9	Erkiletlian, Romaine, 1999-2013
Box 30, Folder 10	Erró, 1975-1980
Box 30, Folder 11	Evans, Laura, 2009-2012 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 30, Folder 12	Evans, Bruce, 1995
Box 30, Folder 13	Everett, Bruce, 1970s-1980
Box 30, Folder 14	Farber, Manny, 1971-1978
Box 30, Folder 15	Forma, Donna, 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 30, Folder 16	Gallego, Christopher, 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 30, Folder 17	Galles, Arie, 1972-1989
Box 30, Folder 18	Gardner, Frank, circa 1983-circa 1992
Box 30, Folder 19	Geyer, John Tully, 2000
Box 30, Folder 20-22	Ghitti, Franca, 2000-2011 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 30, Folder 23-24	Gitlin, Michael, 1975-1977
Box 30, Folder 25	Goings, Drew, 2005-2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 30, Folder 26	Gold, Sharon, 1977
Box 30, Folder 27-28	Goldstein, Jack, circa 1969-circa 1971

Box 31, Folder 1	Gutkin, Peter, 1976-1977
Box 31, Folder 2	Hacklin, Allan, 2011 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 31, Folder 3	Hammerbeck, Wanda, undated
Box 31, Folder 4	Harper, Robert March, 1998-2008
Box 31, Folder 5	Herbert, Tom, 1983-2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 31, Folder 6-7	Herman, Alan, 1978-1996
Box 31, Folder 8-10	Hoffman, Martin, 1973-1979
Box 31, Folder 11	Horn, Gerald, 1978-1985
Box 31, Folder 12	Hoskins, Moses, 2006-2013 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 31, Folder 13	Hrycun, George, 1980s-2010
Box 31, Folder 14-15	Jensz, David, 1993-2010
Box 31, Folder 16	Jimenez, Luis, 1980s-1997
Box 31, Folder 17	Kalloch, Sand T., 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 31, Folder 18	Kazlov, Brian, 1990-1991
Box 31, Folder 19	Kelsey, Steve, circa 1979
Box 31, Folder 20	Kerlin, Sherry, 1980-1984
Box 31, Folder 21	Kern, Sandrine, 2013
Box 31, Folder 22	King, Tony, 2012 Includes 1 USB flashdrive
Box 31, Folder 23	Kirkiles, Peter, 2013
Box 31, Folder 24	Kogge, Robert, 1996-2006 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 31, Folder 25	Kosianski, Leonard, 2010

Box 31, Folder 26	Kraus, Pavel, 2005-2006
Box 31, Folder 27-28	Kreznar, Richard J., 1972-1982
Box 31, Folder 29	Kronquist, Burleigh, 2001-2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 31, Folder 30	Krugman, Irene, 1978-1982
Box 31, Folder 31	Lane, Stephen, 1993-2007
Box 32, Folder 1	Larsen, Ted, 2008-2012 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 2	Lee, Unju, 2012
Box 32, Folder 4	Leigh, Harvey, 1978
Box 32, Folder 3	Lesson, Tom, circa 1978
Box 32, Folder 5	Levine, Marilyn, circa 1980s-2005
Box 32, Folder 6	Locks, Norman, 1977
Box 32, Folder 7	Lutzke, Richard, 1980
Box 32, Folder 8	Mabe, Joni, 1984-1996
Box 32, Folder 9	MacAdam, Jonathan, 2012
Box 32, Folder 10	MacCormick, Neil, 2004-2008
Box 32, Folder 11	MacKiewicz, John, 1991-2004
Box 32, Folder 12	Mangan, Patrick, 1991-2004
Box 32, Folder 13-15	Mattera, Joanne, 2006-2013 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 16-17	Mayer, Edward, 1977-circa 1980
Box 32, Folder 18	Mayertchak, Zdeno, 1990-1993
Box 32, Folder 19	Meyer, John, 2008-2011 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 32, Folder 20	Mikus, Eleanore, undated

Box 32, Folder 21	Mellon, Joan, 2010
Box 32, Folder 22	Meret, Sasha, 2011
Box 32, Folder 23	Ming, Ju, 1984
Box 32, Folder 24	Minichino, Gina, 2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 25	Mito, Mary Neumuth - General, 1981-2005 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 26	Mito, Mary Neumuth - Photographs, 1977-2005 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 27	Moers, Denny, 1980-1984
Box 32, Folder 28	Monteith, Jerry, 2013
Box 32, Folder 29	Moriarty, Laura, 2012-2014 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 30	Morley, Malcom, undated
Box 32, Folder 31	Moya, Miguel Angel, 2011 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 32, Folder 32	Nagano, Yoko, 1988
Box 32, Folder 33-34	Nakagawa, Naoto, 1972-1982
Box 32, Folder 35	Nettles, Darryl, 1996-2007
Box 32, Folder 36	Noble, Daniel, 1976
Box 32, Folder 37	Okshteyn, Shimon, 1995-2005
Box 32, Folder 38	Olsen, Sven-Erik, circa 2012
Box 32, Folder 39	Ossi, James M., 1981-1992
Box 33, Folder 1	Owens, Warren, 1972-1981
Box 33, Folder 2	Oz, Avital, 1979
Box 33, Folder 3	Perkel, Gregory, 2013

Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)

Box 33, Folder 4	Poindexter, Ethel, 2011 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 33, Folder 5	Posen, Stephen, 1970s
Box 33, Folder 6	Potters, Ed, 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 33, Folder 7	Pratt, Vernon, 1972
Box 33, Folder 8	Prythero, Tim, 1990-2013
Box 33, Folder 9-10	Quincoces, Alejandro, 2003-2010
Box 33, Folder 11	Raab, Gail, 1997-2007 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 33, Folder 12	Radetsky, Jack, 2012-2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 33, Folder 13-14	Ramanaskas, Dalia, 1973-1977
Box 33, Folder 15	Richardson, Judy, 2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 33, Folder 16	Roth, Cora, 2001-2007
Box 33, Folder 17	Roth, Frank, undated
Box 33, Folder 18	Rowley, Susan Ferrari, 2007-2012 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 33, Folder 19-21	Rubins, Nancy, 1979-1983
Box 33, Folder 22	Runquist, Tollef, 2012-2013 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 33, Folder 23-24	Russell, Jeff, 1979
Box 33, Folder 25-29	Sandman, Jo, 1973-1983
Box 34, Folder 1	Schottenfeld, Daniel, 2013
Box 34, Folder 2	Schumaker, Ward, 2011-2013

	Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 34, Folder 3-5	Schwartz, Buky, 1976-1990
Box 34, Folder 6	Scott, Arden, 1974-1975
Box 34, Folder 7	Schemchuk, Michael, 2005-2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 34, Folder 8	Shaffer, Mary, 2013 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 34, Folder 9	Siler, Todd, 1978
Box 34, Folder 10	Sloane, Louise P., 1995-2011
Box 34, Folder 11	Sorce, Anthony, 2009 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 34, Folder 12	Sorcio, Roger, 1976-1979
Box 34, Folder 13-17	Souza, Al, 1974-1987
Box 34, Folder 18	Spatz-Rabinowitz, Elaine, 2002-2008
Box 34, Folder 19	Spratt, Fred, 1976
Box 34, Folder 20	Stavitsky, Ellen, 1997-2010 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 34, Folder 21	Stella, Frank, 1968-1974
Box 34, Folder 22	Sunseri, Don, 1973
Box 34, Folder 23	Tallman, John, 2009-2012
Box 34, Folder 24	Taylor, Richard, 2007-2011 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 34, Folder 25	Taylor, Stephen, 2006-2007
Box 34, Folder 26	Tescher, James C., 2012
Box 34, Folder 27	Thiele, Robert, 1977-1978
Box 34, Folder 28	Thomas, John Mikel, 1977-2011

Box 34, Folder 29	Tisdell, Cliff, 2010
Box 34, Folder 30	Tobin, Steve, circa 2005
Box 34, Folder 31	Tuck, Norman, 1970s
Box 34, Folder 32	Turtz, Marilyn, 2012-2014 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 34, Folder 33-34	Ulrich, Suzanne, 2000-2010 Includes 5 electronic discs (CD)
Box 35, Folder 1	Warhol, Andy, circa 1969
Box 35, Folder 2	Warren, Shelley, 1986
Box 35, Folder 3	Watt, Roger, 2014 Includes 2 electronic discs (CD)
Box 35, Folder 4	Weiner, Leslie, 1980-1983
Box 35, Folder 5	Weller, Ted, 1977-1984
Box 35, Folder 6-7	Wiener, Sam, 1978-1984
Box 35, Folder 8	Wilson, Wallace, 1977
Box 35, Folder 9	Wholley, Jay, 1975-1980
Box 35, Folder 10	Wood, Tanya, 2013
Box 35, Folder 11-12	Woodburn, Stephen, 1970-1980
Box 35, Folder 13	Zapkus, Kes, 2008-2014 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 80	Oversized Material - Group B, John DeAndrea, from Box 29, Folder 21, 1980s

Subseries 4.6: Past, Group C, 1968-2012

Box 35, Folder 14	Ackerson, Bruce, 1982-2009
Box 35, Folder 15	Algardi, Alessandro, 1983
Box 35, Folder 16	Alongi, Allan, 1996-1998

Box 35, Folder 17	Almela, Ramon, 1992-1997
Box 35, Folder 18	Appel, Eric, 1991
Box 35, Folder 19	Arman, 1981
Box 35, Folder 20	Aronson, Marc, 2009
Box 35, Folder 21	Balmuth, L. L., 1995-1997
Box 35, Folder 22	Bañuelos, Antonio, 2005
Box 35, Folder 23	Barnes, Curt, 2002
Box 35, Folder 24	Beltzig, Stefan, 1991-1992
Box 35, Folder 25-26	Ben-Yahuda, Yahuda, 1968-1973
Box 35, Folder 27	Berger, Carl Brandt, 1969
Box 35, Folder 28	Bergman, Lauren, 2004-2007
Box 35, Folder 29	Berthot, Jake, 1970s
Box 35, Folder 30	Bianchi, Ben, 1978
Box 35, Folder 31	Bollinger, Bill, 1975
Box 35, Folder 32	Bower, Gary, 1973
Box 35, Folder 33	Bowles, Rowell, 1991
Box 35, Folder 34	Bramblett, Frank, 1979
Box 35, Folder 35	Brandt, Sharon, 1972
Box 35, Folder 36	Branson, Ortho D., 2006
Box 35, Folder 37	Brecht, Maja Suzanne, 1990
Box 35, Folder 38	Bronsteen, Earl, 2000
Box 35, Folder 39	Brooks, Bruce W., 1993-1995
Box 35, Folder 40	Brown, Ross A., 1992
Box 35, Folder 41	Brunetti, Erik, 1997

Box 35, Folder 42	Buechner, Thomas S., 1993-1996
Box 35, Folder 43	Buehner, Fritz, 1980
Box 35, Folder 44	Bultot, Roger, 1996-2006
Box 35, Folder 45	Butcher, Steve, 1995-1996
Box 35, Folder 46	Capps, Kenneth, 1985
Box 35, Folder 47	Carlisle, Tamara, 1991
Box 35, Folder 48	Cash, Sidney, 2012
Box 35, Folder 49	Caulfield, Patrick, 1970s
Box 35, Folder 50	Chang, Kuan, 1995
Box 35, Folder 51	Chansky, Matt, 1998
Box 35, Folder 52	Chao, Bruce, 1989
Box 35, Folder 53	Chapin, Steve, 1971
Box 35, Folder 54	Chiang, Paul, 1994
Box 35, Folder 55	Chitjian, Tigran, 1995
Box 35, Folder 56	Cibula, Ellen, 1972
Box 35, Folder 57	Clark, Ronald, 1969
Box 35, Folder 58	Clarke, John Clem, 1983
Box 35, Folder 59	Corrodi, Mark, 1991
Box 35, Folder 60	Creecy, Herbert, 1972
Box 35, Folder 61	Cuevas, Joseph, 1988
Box 35, Folder 62	Cuni, Pedro, 2008
Box 35, Folder 63	Davis, John, 2003
Box 35, Folder 64	Davies, Sally, 1995-2000
Box 35, Folder 65	Depasquale, James, 1989

Box 35, Folder 66	Deschamps, François, 1991-1993
Box 35, Folder 67	DiDonna, Porfirio, 1978
Box 35, Folder 68	Diller, Ben, 1997
Box 35, Folder 69	D'Orazio, Jon, 1985
Box 35, Folder 70	Durlach, David, 1990s
Box 35, Folder 71	Dworkowitz, Alan, 2001
Box 35, Folder 72	Eckstein, Berry Morton, undated
Box 35, Folder 73	Eisenstein, Avi, 1997
Box 35, Folder 74	Edwards, Benjamin, 1990s
Box 35, Folder 75	Erró, 1976-2004
Box 35, Folder 76	Escher, Fred, 1969
Box 35, Folder 77	Evans, Bruce, 1981
Box 35, Folder 78	Evans, Laura, 2005
Box 35, Folder 79	Everett, Bruce, 1970s-2002
Box 35, Folder 80	Eversley, Frederick J., 1970
Box 35, Folder 81	Fagg, Rebecca, 1988
Box 35, Folder 82	Falsetta, Vincent, 1995
Box 35, Folder 83	Farber, Manny, 1977
Box 35, Folder 84	Finneran, William, 1974
Box 35, Folder 85	Fiorda, Daniel, 2000-2008
Box 35, Folder 86	Fischer, R. M., 1977
Box 35, Folder 87	Fish, Tom, 1992
Box 35, Folder 88	Flinn, Robert, 1971
Box 35, Folder 89	Ford, Francis, 1977

D 05 E 11 00	F 0 0004
Box 35, Folder 90	Fox, Carson, 2001
Box 35, Folder 91	Frank, Richard, 1973
Box 36, Folder 1	Gabrielese, Peter, 1992
Box 36, Folder 2	Galles, Arie A., 1980
Box 36, Folder 3	Geiger, Steven, 1991
Box 36, Folder 4	Gniewek, Robert, 1980s
Box 36, Folder 5	Goldstein, Jack, 1972-2003
Box 36, Folder 6	Goldstein, Phil, 2000-2003
Box 36, Folder 7	Grigorovich, Vladimir, 1996
Box 36, Folder 8	Gunther, Perry, 1990
Box 36, Folder 9	Hall, D. J., 1980s-2005
Box 36, Folder 10	Ham, YounJoo, 2000
Box 36, Folder 11	Hamada, Hiroyuki, 2003
Box 36, Folder 12-15	Han, H. N., 1972-2003
Box 36, Folder 16	Hansen, Glen, 1993
Box 36, Folder 17	Havard, James, 1971
Box 36, Folder 18	Hebert, Tom, 1995
Box 36, Folder 19	Hendrix, Susan, 1999-2009
Box 36, Folder 20	Herbert, George, 1970s
Box 36, Folder 21	Herfield, Phyllis, 1991
Box 36, Folder 22	Herman, Alan, 1996
Box 36, Folder 23	Heyer, Mark Jay, 1996-2002
Box 36, Folder 24	Heyman, Abigail, 1981
Box 36, Folder 25	Hoelscher, Jason, 1990

Box 36, Folder 26	Hoffman, Martin, 1979
Box 36, Folder 27	Hofmekler, Ori, 1994
Box 36, Folder 28	Holcomb, Susan, 1988
Box 36, Folder 29	Horelick, Lauren Anne, 2002-2004
Box 36, Folder 30	Horn, Gerald, 1982
Box 36, Folder 31	Hoschler, Richard, 2003
Box 36, Folder 32	Hrycun, George, 1982
Box 36, Folder 33	Hyman, Sylvia, 2003
Box 36, Folder 34	Inoue, Kazuko, 1977
Box 36, Folder 35	Ikawawa, Naoki, 1999
Box 36, Folder 36	Jacobs, Jim, 1976-1978
Box 36, Folder 37	Jacobson, Gary, 1992
Box 36, Folder 38	James, Nathan J., 1998
Box 36, Folder 39-40	Jano-Zenou, Jack, 1995-1997
Box 36, Folder 41	Jeffrey, Carlin, 1970s
Box 36, Folder 42	Jelinek, David, 1997-1999
Box 36, Folder 43-45	Jiminez, Luis, 1970s
Box 36, Folder 46	Jin, Ik-Song, 1998-2001
Box 36, Folder 47	Johnston, Matthew, 1991
Box 36, Folder 48	Joseph, Richard, 1983-1990
Box 36, Folder 49	Joyce, David, 1996-1997
Box 36, Folder 50	Judelson, David, 1993
Box 36, Folder 51	Kalina, Richard, 1972
Box 36, Folder 52	Kazlov, Brian, 1974-1991

Box 36, Folder 53	Kearns, Jerry, 1970s
Box 36, Folder 54	Keith, Kit, 1994
Box 36, Folder 55	Kelly, Jay, 1993-2002
Box 36, Folder 56	Kelly, Patrick, 1975
Box 36, Folder 57	Kerlin, Sherry, 1983-1985
Box 36, Folder 58	Kerr, Ed, 1993
Box 36, Folder 59	Kiki, John, 2000-2008
Box 36, Folder 60	Kilcullen, Robert, 1993
Box 36, Folder 61	King, Tony, 1987-1994 Includes 1 USB flashdrive
Box 36, Folder 62	Kipniss, Robert, 1991-1994
Box 36, Folder 63	Knafo, Hai, 1979
Box 36, Folder 64	Kogge, Robert, 1990s
Box 36, Folder 65	Kosianski, Leonard, 2007-2010
Box 36, Folder 66	Kreuger, Jack, circa 1970
Box 36, Folder 67	Kubina, Jerzy, 1997
Box 36, Folder 68	Kudo, Guty, 1994
Box 36, Folder 69	Kuhr, Alexis, 1996
Box 36, Folder 70	Kustura, Ivan, 1994-1995
Box 36, Folder 71	Larsen, Steen Valde, 2003
Box 36, Folder 72	Laury, Micha, 1976
Box 36, Folder 73	Ledy, Ann, 2004
Box 36, Folder 74	Lee, Unju, 1978-2005
Box 36, Folder 75	Leigh, Harry, 1978

Box 36, Folder 76	Lentsch, Edward, 2007
Box 36, Folder 77	Levinson, Mon, 1997
Box 36, Folder 78	Lew, Jeffrey, 1970
Box 36, Folder 79	Lew, Leslie, 1992
Box 36, Folder 80	Lewellyn, Don, 1972-1980s
Box 36, Folder 81	Li-Lan, 1993
Box 36, Folder 82	Lim, Choong-Sup, 1981
Box 36, Folder 83	Linden, Steve, 1994
Box 36, Folder 84	Linder, Tracy, 2009
Box 36, Folder 85	Lindlof, Ed, 1996-2011
Box 36, Folder 86	Lipski, Donald, 1975
Box 36, Folder 87	Littell, Ross, 1993
Box 37, Folder 1	Lomas, Raffael, 2009
Box 37, Folder 2	Lowe, Robert, 1980s-1990s
Box 37, Folder 3	Lutzke, Richard, 1981
Box 37, Folder 4	Mabe, Joni, 1990s
Box 37, Folder 5	MacAdam, Jon, 2007-2009
Box 37, Folder 6	Macauley, Thomas, 1978
Box 37, Folder 7	Mahaffey, Noel, 1970s-1980s
Box 37, Folder 8	Mahima, Akiko, 2008-2011
Box 37, Folder 9	Manley, Bryn, 1996-1997
Box 37, Folder 10	Maresca, Joseph, 1990
Box 37, Folder 11	Marx, Amy, 2008-2009
Box 37, Folder 12	Mastracco, Vincent, 1981

Box 37, Folder 13	Maxwell, Dwayne, 1987-1993
Box 37, Folder 14	Mayercak, Zdeno, 1994
Box 37, Folder 15	Mazziotti, Mary M., 2011
Box 37, Folder 16	Menchiari, Roberto, 1994-2004
Box 37, Folder 17	Mercer, Sunni, 1997-2005
Box 37, Folder 18	Mihanesteanu, Lucian, 1999-2002
Box 37, Folder 19	Mikus, Eleanore, 1997-2009
Box 37, Folder 20	Milgrim, Charlene, 1996-1997
Box 37, Folder 21	Miller, Elliot, 1992
Box 37, Folder 22	Miller, Marc, 1975
Box 37, Folder 23	Minotto, Paul, 1997
Box 37, Folder 24	Moore, G. E., 1971
Box 37, Folder 25	Morais, Edmund, 1972
Box 37, Folder 26	Moran, Pat, 2001
Box 37, Folder 27	Morley, Malcom, 1970
Box 37, Folder 28	Motyka, Jo, 2005-2006
Box 37, Folder 29	Munding, Michael, 1994-1997
Box 37, Folder 30	Murphy, J. Francis, 2009
Box 37, Folder 31	Nagano, Yoko, 1990
Box 37, Folder 32	Nakagawa, Naoto, 1982
Box 37, Folder 33	Navarra, Douglas, 2009
Box 37, Folder 34	Neumuth, Mary, 1982
Box 37, Folder 35	Nitka, Louis, 1990s
Box 37, Folder 36	Noble, Daniel, 1976

Box 37, Folder 37	Noguchi, Tokuo, 2004
Box 37, Folder 38	Novak, Lorie, 1983
Box 37, Folder 39	Nowlin, Oliver, 1980s-1994
Box 37, Folder 40	O'Brien, Dennis, 2007
Box 37, Folder 41	Olson, Tim, 2000-2001
Box 37, Folder 42	Opocensky, Pavel, 1990
Box 37, Folder 43	Orselli, Janet, 2010
Box 37, Folder 44	Ossi, James M., 1981-1993
Box 37, Folder 45	Oz, Avital, 1981-2007
Box 37, Folder 46	Palaia, Franc, 1993-1995
Box 37, Folder 47	Paschoal, Len T., 1996-1997
Box 37, Folder 48	Patrick, Joseph Alexander, 1996
Box 37, Folder 49	Perelman, Luis, 1969-2003
Box 37, Folder 50	Pettibone, Richard, 1984
Box 37, Folder 51	Peugh, R. Benton, 1971
Box 37, Folder 52	Pföstl, Herbert A., 1995
Box 37, Folder 53	Piacentino, Gianni, 1971
Box 37, Folder 54	Piedilato, Andy, 2001-2007
Box 37, Folder 55	Poindexter, Ethel, 1999
Box 37, Folder 56	Posen, Stephen, 1975
Box 37, Folder 57	Pratt, Vernon, 1973
Box 37, Folder 58	Rabinowitz, Royden, 1970s
Box 37, Folder 59	Ravitz, Mark, 1998
Box 37, Folder 60	Ray, Linda, 1991

Box 37, Folder 61	Reed, Carl A., 1990s
Box 37, Folder 62	Reiback, Earl, 1995
Box 37, Folder 63	Rennels, Sig, 1970s
Box 37, Folder 64	Richardson, Judy, 1996-2000
Box 37, Folder 65	Richert, Clark, 1981
Box 37, Folder 66	Ries, Wanda, 1993
Box 37, Folder 67	Rodriguez, Victor, 1990s
Box 37, Folder 68	Rogers, Pamala, 1996
Box 37, Folder 69	Rogers, William, 1994
Box 37, Folder 70	Roje, Arsen, 2002
Box 37, Folder 71	Rosenberg, Edo, 1999
Box 37, Folder 72	Rosenfield, Leonard, 1981
Box 37, Folder 73	Roth, Cora H., 1998
Box 37, Folder 74	Roth, Frank, 1975
Box 37, Folder 75	Roth, Richard, 1969-1972
Box 37, Folder 76	Rowan, Carol, 1993
Box 37, Folder 77	Rubin, Jeffrey, 1991
Box 37, Folder 78	Rubins, Nancy, 1982
Box 37, Folder 79	Rudich, Richard, 1988
Box 37, Folder 80	Ruiz, Denis William (Wintersong), 1970
Box 37, Folder 81	Russell, Jeff, 1980
Box 37, Folder 82	Salfas, Dianne, 1999
Box 37, Folder 83	Sandman, Jo, 1994
Box 37, Folder 84	Sato, Masami, undated

Box 37, Folder 85	Savage, W. Lee, 1991
Box 37, Folder 86	Schneir, Leonard, 1994-2001
Box 37, Folder 87	Schwartz, Buky, 1977
Box 37, Folder 88	Schwartz, Eric, 1974-1976
Box 37, Folder 89	Scott, Arden, 1981
Box 37, Folder 90	Senza, Gabrielle, 1991-1993
Box 37, Folder 91	Shaffer, Mary, 1988
Box 37, Folder 92	Shanbhag, Lei Zhang, 1995-1996
Box 37, Folder 93	Shaw, Karen, 1975
Box 37, Folder 94	Shedletsky, Stuart, 1970s
Box 37, Folder 95	Shimooka, Takafumi, 2005
Box 37, Folder 96	Siler, Todd, 1978
Box 37, Folder 97	Silver, Steve, 1991
Box 37, Folder 98	Sinclair, Maryellen, 1991-2002
Box 37, Folder 99	Smith, Lawson, 1998
Box 37, Folder 100-101	Smith, Richard, 1974-1975
Box 37, Folder 102	Soffer, Sasson, 1970
Box 37, Folder 103	Soghor, William, 1969
Box 37, Folder 104	Sonmor, Kevin, 1994-1997
Box 37, Folder 105	Souza, Al, 1985
Box 37, Folder 106	Stamm, Ted, 1973
Box 37, Folder 107	Steihauer, Andrew, 1978
Box 37, Folder 108	Stever, Jorge, 1973-1974

Box 38, Folder 1	Stewart, William, circa 1969
Box 38, Folder 2	Stickloon, R. G., 2006
Box 38, Folder 3	Stone, Cynthia, 1991
Box 38, Folder 4	Stratford, Herb, 2009
Box 38, Folder 5	Sunseri, Don, 1975
Box 38, Folder 6	Suska, Cestmir, 1997-2009
Box 38, Folder 7	Taylor, Richard, 2002
Box 38, Folder 8	Thorne, Patrick, 1990s
Box 38, Folder 9	Tobin, Steve, 1998
Box 38, Folder 10	Troy, Richard, 1997
Box 38, Folder 11	Tzannes, George, 1994
Box 38, Folder 12	Ursachi, Leonard, 1989-1994
Box 38, Folder 13	Valenta, Barbara, 1993-1994
Box 38, Folder 14	Venet, Bernar, 1970
Box 38, Folder 15	Victoria, Ted, 1974-1996
Box 38, Folder 16	Von Ringelheim, Paul, 1978
Box 38, Folder 17	Wald, Carol, 1976
Box 38, Folder 18	Weber, Eleanore, 1997-1999
Box 38, Folder 19	Weber, Idelle, 1982
Box 38, Folder 20	Weinstein, Jeffrey S., 1973
Box 38, Folder 21	Weir, Margi, 2003
Box 38, Folder 22	Weller, Ted, 2002-2007 Includes 3 electronic discs (CD)
Box 38, Folder 23	Wheeler, Mary, 1982

Box 38, Folder 24	Wholley, Jay N., 1982
Box 38, Folder 25	Wideman, Robert, 1980s
Box 38, Folder 26	Willis, Thornton, 1977
Box 38, Folder 27	Wohl, Robin, 1995-2003
Box 38, Folder 28	Wojcik, Gary, 1975-1976
Box 38, Folder 29	Wolfe, Gerald, 1996
Box 38, Folder 30	Woodburn, Stephen B., 1976
Box 38, Folder 31	Wulke, Joy, 1988
Box 38, Folder 32	Wurtzel, Daniel, 1992
Box 38, Folder 33	Yalovitz-Blankenship, Maxine, 1998-2003
Box 38, Folder 34	Young, John T., 1991-1996
Box 38, Folder 35	Zaig, David, 1989
Box 38, Folder 36	Zenkius, Jerry, 1974
Box 38, Folder 37	Zhang, Naijun, 2004

Series 5: Printed Material, 1963-2014

5.2 Linear feet (Boxes 38-44, 80, OV 88-OV 90)

Scope and Contents:

Printed material produced by OK Harris Works of Art includes a complete set of exhibition announcements. Scattered among the announcements are a small number of invitations to gallery events including receptions, openings, a sock hop, a few performances, concerts, and parties. Although OK Harris presented as many as six concurrent exhibitions every six weeks, the number of exhibition catalogs and posters is very small, reflecting the tight schedule. Earlier printed material is particularly creative and unique, each announcement carving out an attention getting and occasionally humorous approach, some with modest shock value. The graphics are usually interesting as are the materials used. Over time, OK Harris's printed items became more traditional with postcard style announcements predominating.

Printed material produced by others consists of periodicals, books, exibition catalogs, guidebooks and clippings. Most are about or mention Ivan Karp, Marilyn Karp, gallery artists and exhibitions. Exhibition catalogs feature works by OK Harris artists and works loaned by the gallery; also included are catalogs of shows for which Karp was a juror. Miscellaneous items relate to events with Karp as a speaker or juror. Scattered throughout is general information about SoHo and Photorealism. Exhibition Posters are: "Amerikanske Realister," Randers Kunstmuseum; "Ivan C. Karp Photographs," California State University, Long Beach; "Los Angeles Heute," Amerika Haus; and "Ivan Karp: The Face of Contemporary Art," Hong Kong Institute for Promotion of Chinese Culture. Miscellaneous posters are: "Walt Disney" by W. Fawcett, "Marihuana" (*sic*), "Artist being Booked for Exhibiting Without Talent," "Biscuits" by Manuel Hughes, and "Davis Cone."

Arrangement:

Additional printed items generated by OK Harris Works of Art and other sources are found among administrative files (Series 2), artists' files (Series 3), and the Ivan C. Karp papers (Series 8).

This series is arranged as 2 subseries:

Missing Title:

- 5.1: Produced by OK Harris Works of Art, 1969-2014
- 5.2: Produced by Others, 1963-2012

Subseries 5.1: Produced by OK Harris Works of Art, 1969-2014

Box 38, Folder 38	Exhibition Schedules, 1969-2014
Box 38, Folder 39-50	Exhibition Announcements, 1969 October-1981 July Oversized material housed in Box 80
Box 39, Folder 1-11	Exhibition Announcements, 1981 September-1992 July
Box 40, Folder 1-11	Exhibition Announcements, 1992 September-2003 September
Box 41, Folder 1-11	Exhibition Announcements, 2003 September-2014 April
Box 41, Folder 12-13	Exhibition Catalogs, 1974-2010
Box 41, Folder 14	Exhibition Posters, 1972-1990, undated Notes: Oversized material housed in OV 88

Box 80	Oversized Exhibition Announcements from Box 38, Folder 39), 1970
Box OV 88	Oversized Exhibition Posters from Box 41, Folder 14, 1972-1990, undated
Subseries 5.2: Produc	ed by Others, 1963-2013
Box 42, Folder 1-15	Articles, 1963-2012, undated
Box 42, Folder 16-20	Books, 1985-2010, undated
Box 43, Folder 1-15	Exhibition Catalogs, 1963-2012
Box 43, Folder 16	Invitations to September 11 Memorial Exhibitions, 2002
Box 43, Folder 17-19	Miscellaneous Printed Items, 1975-2008
Box 43, Folder 20-21	Periodicals, 1972-2009
Box OV 89	Oversized Exhibition Posters , 1973-1996
Box OV 90	Oversized Posters, Miscellaneous, 1996, undated

Series 6: Artwork, 1970s-circa 1980s

0.8 Linear feet (Box 44, OV 81-OV 87)

Scope and Contents:

This series consists of 40 prints by OK Harris artists. With the exception of two black and white prints, all are color lithographs. *Radical Realism I* is a set of six signed and numbered prints (an edition of 200) by John Clem Clarke, Richard Estes, Ralph Goings, Richard McLean, Malcolm Morley, and John Salt issued by Mother Lode Editions in 1972. Other color lithographs are by John Baeder, Robert Bechtle, Davis Cone, Ralph Goings, Randy Green, H. N. Han, John Kacere, Richard McLean, Naoto Nakagawa, and John Salt; one bears an illegible signature.

Arrangement:

Correspondence (Series 1) includes small drawings and other artwork enclosed with a number of number of artists' letters to Ivan and Marilynn Karp, a variety of hand made holiday cards, and some illustrated letters. A small amount of artwork also is scattered among the artists' files (Series 4).

Box OV 81	Oversized Black and White Prints by Douglas Bond and Roger A. Bultot , undated
Box OV 81	Oversized Color Lithographs, Radical Realism I, 1972
Box OV 82	Oversized Color Lithographs, Bader - Bechtle, 1974, undated
Box OV 83	Oversized Color Lithographs, Cone, undated
Box OV 84	Oversized Color Lithographs, Goings, 1970s-circa 1980
Box OV 85	Oversized Lithographs, Green - Nakagawa, undated
Box OV 86	Oversized Color Lithographs, Kacere, 1977, undated
Box OV 87	Oversized Color Lithographs, Salt - Unidentified, undated

Series 7: Photographic Materials, 1960s-2014 (bulk 1969-1999)

32 Linear feet (Boxes 44-76)

Scope and Contents:

Photographic materials consist of photographs, slides, negatives, and digital images of artwork by artists associated with OK Harris Works of Art and views of the gallery's exhibition installations from 1960s-2014. The majority of photographs and slides carry identifying information, e.g., titles, dates, media, and photographic credits.

Artists' photo books consist of copy prints of artwork by 59 artists actively represented by OK Harris Works of Art and by artists formerly associated with the gallery. Artists' slides are of artwork that was exhibited at OK Harris and other galleries from the 1960s-2000s.

Installation views preserved in 61 binders document solo exhibitions and other shows presented at OK Harris during its 45 year history. Negatives of OK Harris installations photographed by Eric Pollitzer and Dan Lenore include numbered references, but no key is included. Other installation views include exhibitions by gallery artists at other venues, e.g., the Brevard Museum, New England College and the Studio Art Centers International.

Photographs of miscellaneous subjects include a photo book of the gallery's artists exhibiting at art expositions, art fairs, and museums, among them Tokyo Art Expo (1991), the Nevada Institute for Contemporary Art (1994), and the Chicago Art Fair (1999, 2002). Of particular interest are photographs of exhibition openings at 19 Galerie Des 4 Mouvements in Paris and at Galerie de Gestlo in Dusseldorf held during the 1970s. Also found are loose miscellaneous photographs, and an album of photographs of the OK Harris Works of Art galleries, office, and staff including Ivan Karp.

Arrangement:

The original order of the material has been maintained. Artists' slides are labeled as "Group A" and "Group B." According to gallery staff, the groupings relate to the time artists needed to produce enough new work for an exhibition. Many, but not all volumes are numbered, and damaged binders have been dismantled. Additional photographic materials are included among the artists' files (Series 4) and with Ivan C. Karp's personal papers (Series 8).

This series is arranged as 7 subseries:

Missing Title:

- 7.1: Artist Photo Books, Current, circa 1969-circa 2014
- 7.2: Artist Photo Books, Past, circa 1969-2014
- 7.3: Artist Slides, Current, Group A, 1960s-2000s
- 7.4: Artist Slides, Current, Group B, 1969-2000s
- 7.5: Installation Views, Photo Books, 1969-2014
- 7.6: Installation Views, Negatives and Slides, 1969-2014
- 7.7: Photographs Miscellaneous Subjects, 1970s-2002

Subseries 7.1: Artist Photo Books, Current, circa 1969-circa 2014

Box 44, Folder 1-4	Baeder, John, Volumes I-IV, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 5	Castanis, Muriel, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 6	Chard, Daniel, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 7	Cho, Y. J., circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 8-9	Constantine, Greg, [Volume 1]-Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014

Box 44, Folder 10	Del Grosso, James, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 11-12	Dudley, Randy, [Volume I]-Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 13-14	Dufresne, Leonard, [Volume I]-Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 15	Fox, Stephen, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 16-18	Gelfman, Marilynn, [Volume 1]-Volume IV, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 19-25	Gelfman, Marilynn, Volumes V-XI, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 44, Folder 26	Gelfman, Marilynn - Necklace
Box 45, Folder 1	German, Vladimir, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 2	Giese, David, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 3	Ginder, Robert, circa 1969- circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 4-7	Goings, Ralph, [Volume 1]-IV, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 8	Goings, Ralph, Volume V, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 9	Gozu, Masao, circa 1969- circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 10-11	Kacere, John, [Volume I]-Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 12	Lynds, Clyde, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 13	Matthews, Ben, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 14	McLean, Richard, Volume I, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 15-16	McLean, Richard, Volumes II-III, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 17	Mendenhall, Richard, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 18	Morgan, Kenneth, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 19-20	Nichols, William, [Volume I]-Volume 2, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 21	Richbourg, Lance, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 22-27	Rohm, Robert, Volumes I-VI, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 45, Folder 28	Saari, Peter, Volume I, circa 1969-circa 2014

Box 46, Folder 1	Saari, Peter, Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 2-4	Salt, John, Volumes I-III, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 5	Sato, Masaaki, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 6	Szeto, Keung, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 7	Van Vranken, Robert, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 8-10	Weis, Ron - Dismantled Binder, circa 1969-circa 2014 Includes 4 electronic discs (CD)
Box 46, Folder 11-12	Zago, Tino, Volumes I-II, circa 1969-circa 2014

Subseries 7.2: Artist Photo Books, Past, circa 1969-2014

Box 46, Folder 13	Adams, Allan, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 14-15	Baladi, Roland, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 16	Bechtle, Robert, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 17	Brodsky, Eugene, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 18	Brooks, Bruce, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 19-21	Butterfield, Deborah, [Volumes I-II], circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 46, Folder 22	Clarke, John Clem, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 1-2	Cone, Davis, [Volume 1]-Volume II, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 3	Falsetta, Vincent, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 4	Han, H. N., circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 5	Hanson, Duane [Volume I], circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 6	Hanson, Duane, Volume 2, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 7	Hanson, Duane, Volume 3, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 8	Hanson, Duane, Volume 4, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 69, Folder 9	Hoffman, Martin, circa 1969-circa 2014

Box 69, Folder 10	Horn, Gerald, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 1	Hsia, Yan, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 2	Jacobson, Gary, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 3	Kessler, Alan, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 4	King, Tony, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 5	Kolibal, Stanislav, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 6	Koutroulis, Aris, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 56, Folder 7	Kreznar, R. J., circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 1	Li-Lan, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 2	Nakagawa, Naoto, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 3	Quasius, Sharron, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 4	Radetsky, Jack, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 5	Roje, Arsen, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 57, Folder 6	Shaffer, Mary, circa 1969-circa 2014

Subseries 7.3: Artist Slides, Current, Group A, 1960s-2000s

Box 58, Folder 1-5	Baeder, John, 1970s-2000s
Box 58, Folder 6-7	Castanis, Muriel, 1970s-1990s
Box 58, Folder 8	Chard, Daniel, 1980s-2000s
Box 58, Folder 9-10	Constantine, Greg, 1980s-2000s
Box 58, Folder 11-12	Del Grosso, James, 1980s-2000s
Box 58, Folder 13-15	Dudley, Randy, 1980s-2000s
Box 59, Folder 1-2	Dufresne, Leonard, 1970s-2000s
Box 59, Folder 3	Fox, Stephen, 1980s-1990s

Box 59, Folder 4-6	Gelfman, Marilynn, 1970s-2000s
Box 59, Folder 7	Giese, David, 1980s-2000s
Box 59, Folder 8-10	Ginder, Robert Glen, 1980s-2000s
Box 59, Folder 11-15	Goings, Ralph, 1969-2000s
Box 60, Folder 1-2	Goings, Ralph, 1969-2000s
Box 60, Folder 3	Gozu, Maso, 1980s-1990s
Box 60, Folder 4	Harrison, Allen, 1980s-1990s
Box 60, Folder 5	Hughes, Manuel, 1980s-2000s
Box 60, Folder 6	Jason, Jonathan, 1980s-1990s
Box 60, Folder 7	Jo, Sook Jin, 1980s-2000s
Box 60, Folder 8-10	Kacere, John, 1969-2000s
Box 60, Folder 11	Lee, Daniel, 1990s
Box 60, Folder 12-13	Lynds, Clyde, 1980s-2000s
Box 60, Folder 14-17	McClean, Richard, 1960s-2000s
Box 60, Folder 18-19	Mendenhall, Jack, 1970s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 1	Montgomery, Steven, 1990s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 2	Müller-Franken, Johannes, 1995-2000s
Box 61, Folder 3-6	Nichols, William, 1980s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 7	Pfannerstill, Tom, 1990s-2002
Box 61, Folder 8	Richards, Joseph, 1981-1987
Box 61, Folder 9-10	Richbourg, Lance, 1970s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 11-12	Rohm, Robert, 1969-2000s
Box 61, Folder 13-14	Saari, Peter, 1970s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 15	Salt, John, 1969-2007

Box 61, Folder 16-17	Salt, John, 1969-2000s
Box 61, Folder 18	Sato, Masaaki, 1980s-2000s
Box 61, Folder 19-20	Szeto, Keung, 1970s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 1	Van Patten, James, 1980s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 2	Van Vranken, Robert, 1980s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 3-5	Zago, Tino, 1979-2000s

Subseries 7.4: Artist Slides, Current, Group B, 1969-2000s

Box 62, Folder 6	Adams, Allan, 1970s-1980s
Box 62, Folder 7	Bacher, Tom, 1980s-1990s
Box 62, Folder 8	Baladi, Roland, 1970s-1980s
Box 62, Folder 9-11	Bechtle, Robert, 1960s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 12	Bond, Douglas, 1970s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 13	Brooks, Bruce, 1982-1984
Box 62, Folder 14	Bultot, Roger, 1990s
Box 62, Folder 15-16	Butterfield, Deborah, 1970s-1980s
Box 62, Folder 17	Cho, Y. J., 1980s-2000s
Box 62, Folder 18-19	Clarke, John Clem, 1960s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 1-2	Cone, Davis, 1970s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 3-5	De Andrea, John, 1970s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 6	Del Rosario, Mariano, 1980s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 7-8	Douke, Daniel, 1970s-2000s
Box 63, Folder 9	Falsetta, Vincent, 1984-1995
Box 63, Folder 10	German, Vladimir, 1980s-1990s

Box 63, Folder 11	Hall, D. J., 1970s-2000s
Box 63, Folder 12	Han, H. N., 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 13	Hanson, Duane, 1960s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 14	Hanson, Duane, 1960s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 15	Herman, Alan, 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 16	Horn, Gerald, 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 17	Hrycun, George, 1980s
Box 63, Folder 18	Hsia, Yan, 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 19	Jacobson, Gary, 1980s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 20	Kagan, Larry, 1990s-2000s
Box 63, Folder 21	Kelly, Jay, 1980s-1990s
Box 63, Folder 22	Kessler, Alan, 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 23	King, Tony, 1970s-1980s
Box 63, Folder 24	Kolibal, Stansilav, 1980s
Box 64, Folder 1	Koutroulis, Aris, 1980s-1990s
Box 64, Folder 2	Kreznar, R. J., 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 3	Krugman, Irene, 1970s
Box 64, Folder 4-5	Lakeman, Oscar, 1980s-1990s
Box 64, Folder 6	Lazarevic, Milo, 1983-1992
Box 64, Folder 7-8	Levine, Marilyn, 1970s-1990s
Box 64, Folder 9	Mackiewicz, John, 1980s-2000s
Box 64, Folder 10-11	Morgan, Kenneth, 1970s-1990s
Box 64, Folder 12	Okamoto, Kikuro, 1980s
Box 64, Folder 13	Okshteyn, Shimon, 1990s-2000s

Box 64, Folder 14-15	Penner, Rod, 1990s-2000s
Box 64, Folder 16	Quasius, Sharron, 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 17	Radetsky, Jack, 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 18	Richards, Joseph, 1970s-2000s
Box 64, Folder 19	Rodriguez, Victor, 1990s
Box 64, Folder 20	Rudich, Richard, 1980s
Box 64, Folder 21	Shaffer, Mary, 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 22	Sorce, Anthony, 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 23	Souza, Al, 1970s-1980s
Box 64, Folder 24	Szeto, Keung, 1990s-2000s
Box 64, Folder 25-26	Vaadia, Boaz, 1980s-1990s
Box 65, Folder 1	Wesselmann, Tom, 1980s-1990s
Box 65, Folder 2	Wilkerson, Jerry, 1970s-1980s

Subseries 7.5: Installation Views, Photo Books, 1969-2014

Box 65, Folder 3	Installation Views (1969 October-1970 May), 1969-1970
Box 65, Folder 4	Installation Views (Dismantled, 1970 April-July), 1970
Box 65, Folder 5	Installation Views II (Dismantled, 1970 June-1971 April), 1970-1971
Box 65, Folder 6	Installation Views II (Dismantled, 1970 June-1971 April), 1970-1971
Box 65, Folder 7	Installation Views III (1971 March-October), 1971
Box 65, Folder 8	Installation Views IV (1971 October-1972 January), 1971-1972
Box 65, Folder 9-10	Installation Views V (1972 January-October), 1972
Box 65, Folder 11	Installation Views VI (1972 October-1973 February), 1972-1973
Box 65, Folder 12	Installation Views VII (1973 March-November), 1973

Box 65, Folder 13	Installation Views VIII (1973 November-1974 February), 1973-1974
Box 65, Folder 14	Installation Views IX (1974 March-June), 1974
Box 65, Folder 15	Installation Views X (1974 September-December), 1974
Box 65, Folder 16-17	Installation Views XI (Dismantled, 1975 January-June), 1975
Box 66, Folder 1	Installation Views XII (1975 September-1976 January), 1975-1976
Box 66, Folder 2	Installation Views XIII (1976 January-June), 1976
Box 66, Folder 3	Installation Views XIV (1976 September-1977 January), 1976-1977
Box 66, Folder 4	Installation Views XV (1977 February-June), 1977
Box 66, Folder 5	Installation Views XVI (1977 September-1978 January), 1977-1978
Box 66, Folder 6	Installation Views XVII (1978 February-April), 1978
Box 66, Folder 7	Installation Views XVIII (1978 April-November), 1978
Box 66, Folder 8	Installation Views XIX (1978 November-1979 March), 1978-1979
Box 66, Folder 9	Installation Views XX (1978 April-1979 July), 1978-1979
Box 66, Folder 10	Installation Views XXI (1979 September-1980 January), 1979-1980
Box 67, Folder 1	Installation Views XXII (1980 February-July), 1980
Box 67, Folder 2	Installation Views XXIII (1980 September-1981 January), 1980-1981
Box 67, Folder 3	Installation Views XXIV (1981 February-July), 1981
Box 67, Folder 4	Installation Views (1981 September-1982 February), 1981-1982
Box 67, Folder 5	Installation Views XXVI (1982 March-1983 January), 1982-1983
Box 67, Folder 6	Installation Views (1983 February-November), 1983
Box 67, Folder 7	Installation Views (1983 December-1984 September), 1983-1984
Box 67, Folder 8	Installation Views (1984 September-1985 April), 1984-1985
Box 67, Folder 9	Installation Views (1985 May-1986 June), 1985-1986
Box 67, Folder 10	Installation Views (1986 September-1987 June), 1986-1987

Box 67, Folder 11	Installation Views (1987 September-1988 July), 1987-1988
Box 68, Folder 1	Installation Views (1988 September-1989 July), 1988-1989
Box 68, Frame 2	Installation Views (1989 September-1990 June), 1989-1990
Box 68, Folder 3	Installation Views (1990 September-1991 June), 1990-1991
Box 68, Folder 4	Installation Views (1991 September-1992 June), 1991-1992
Box 68, Folder 5	Installation Views (1992 September-1993 July), 1992-1993
Box 68, Folder 6	Installation Views (1993 September-1994 July), 1993-1994
Box 68, Folder 7	Installation Views (1994 September-1995 July), 1994-1995
Box 68, Folder 8	Installation Views (1995 September-1996 July), 1995-1996
Box 68, Folder 9	Installation Views (1996 September-1997 July), 1996-1997
Box 68, Folder 10	Installation Views (1997 September-1998 July), 1997-1998
Box 68, Folder 11	Installation Views (1998 September-1999 July), 1998-1999
Box 68, Folder 12	Installation Views (1999 September-2000 July), 1999-2001
Box 68, Folder 13	Installation Views (2000 September-2001 July), 2000-2001
Box 68, Folder 14	Installation Views (2001 September-2002 July), 2001-2002
Box 68, Folder 15	Installation Views (2002 September-2003 July), 2002-2003
Box 68, Folder 16	Installation Views (2003 September-2004 July), 2003-2004
Box 69, Folder 11	Installation Views (2004 September-2005 July), 2004-2005
Box 69, Folder 12	Installation Views (2005 September-2006 July), 2005-2006
Box 69, Folder 13	Installation Views (2006 September-2007July), 2006-2007
Box 69, Folder 14	Installation Views (2007 September-2008 July), 2007-2008
Box 69, Folder 15	"No Chromophobia" (2008 May 31-July 12; 2008 September 2-6), 2008
Box 69, Folder 16	Installation Views (2008 September-2009 July), 2008-2009
Box 69, Folder 17	Installation Views (2009 September-2010 July), 2009-2010

Box 69, Folder 18 Install	ation Views (2010 September-2011 July), 2010-2011
Box 69, Folder 19 Install	ation Views (2011 September-2012 July), 2011-2012
Box 69, Folder 20 Install	ation Views (2012 September-2013 July), 2012-2013
Box 69, Folder 21 Install	ation Views (2013 September-2014 April), 2013-2014

Subseries 7.6: Installation Views, Negatives and Slides, 1969-2014

Box 69, Folder 22-24	Installation Views by Eric Pollitzer - Negatives #19256-28688, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 75, Folder 1-4	Installation Views by Eric Pollitzer - Negatives #19256-28688, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 75, Folder 5-11	Installation Views by Eric Pollitzer - Negatives #28886-37887, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 75, Folder 12-13	Installation Views by Eric Pollitzer - Negatives #38363-46625, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 75, Folder 14-15	Installation Views by Dan Lenore - Negatives and Slides, circa 1969-circa 2014
Box 75, Folder 16-17	Installation Views - Negatives and Slides, 1997-1998 12 Electronic discs (CD)
Box 75, Folder 18	Views of Exhibitions at OK Harris Artists In Other Venues, 2003-2007
Box 75, Folder 19	OK Harris Exhibition (2006 June 3-July 14; 2006 September 5-9) - Negatives, 2006

Subseries 7.7: Miscellaneous Subjects, 1970s-2002

Box 75, Folder 20	Photo Book - Gallery Artists, Group Exhibitions, and Art Fairs, 1970s-2002
Box 76, Folder 1	Photo Book - OK Harris Offices, Staff and Exhibition Space, 1970s-2000s, undated
Box 76, Folder 2	OK Harris Gallery, Interior Views and Kitchen Space - Slides, 2002, 1982-1983
Box 76, Folder 3-4	Miscellaneous Artwork - Negatives, circa 1960s-1980s

Series 8: Ivan C. Karp Personal Papers, 1961-2012

4 Linear feet (Boxes 76-79)

Scope and Contents:

The Ivan C. Karp papers consist mainly of journals that record travel and daily life. There are a large number of obituaries from print and internet sources along with other biographical information, published versions of brief interviews with Karp conducted for various purposes, writings, a few materials relating to business and academic activities, and some photographs.

The majority of this series consists of photocopies of Ivan C. Karp's journals from the period 1950-2012 (bulk 1991-2012). The earliest are travel journals written during trips to Italy, Spain, France, and more unusual destinations such as Bulgaria, Tunisia, Egypt, Poland, and Guatemala. The observant and thoughtul young Ivan Karp included salient details of travel and everyday life. Some entries are accompanied by drawings, and his interest in wordplay is evident. Later daily journals, written when Karp was an established art dealer, are more organized and less personal. Photographs, clippings, maps, and wine labels are occasionally included to illustrate statements or add interest. He wrote about scheduled activities, food and wine, sports, music, politics, and often commented on the weather. While daily journals record travel experiences at home and abroad, little mention is made of family or friends.

Writings by Karp include articles, introductions and essays for exhibition catalogs, and a chapter in a book about the business of art. Among the writings by others is *I Married an Art Dealer* by Marilynn Karp. Also found are an academic paper, "Reflections on American Super Realism and Photo Realism" by Michael Jucker, and a dissertation by Suzanne Pines, "Five Photo-Realists: Process and Perceptions" (Columbia University, 1979). Among the small number of photographs are several digitial copies of earlier images of Karp including him in uniform during World War II and several at his gallery.

Box 76, Folder 5	Resumes and Bibliographies, 1976-2012
Box 76, Folder 6	Obituaries and Appreciations, 2012 Includes 1 electronic disc (CD)
Box 76, Folder 7	Obituaries, Internet, 2012
Box 76, Folder 8-9	Interviews with Ivan C. Karp, 1984-2009, undated
Box 76, Folder 10-13	Writings by Ivan C. Karp, 1963-2012, undated
Box 76, Folder 14	Writings By Others Relating to Ivan C. Karp, 1991-2002, undated
Box 76, Folder 15	Book by Marilynn Karp, 2014
Box 76, Folder 16	Academic Paper by Michael Jucker, 1988
Box 76, Folder 17	Dissertation by Suzanne Pines, 1979
Box 77, Folder 1	Anonymous Arts Recovery Society File, 1961-2002, undated
Box 77, Folder 2-3	Artist Guest House Records File, 1983-2010, undated

Box 77, Folder 4	Photographs, circa 1975-2012
	Journals, Travel
Box 77, Folder 5	Holland, England, Ireland; "Parables" Opinions, Observations on Various Subjects (circa 1950-circa 1954), 2007
Box 77, Folder 6	Sicily, (1933 [not found]); Spain ([1953],1958), France (1958), 2007
Box 77, Folder 7	Calabria, Sicily, Sardinia, London (1962 July-August), 2007
Box 77, Folder 8	Brussels, France, Italy, Yugoslavia, Turkey, Greece, Bulgaria, Roumania, Czechoslovakia, Russia, Poland (1964 June-August), 2007
Box 77, Folder 9	Omaha, Reno (1968 June), 2007
Box 77, Folder 10	Guatemala, Panama (1976 February), 2007
Box 77, Folder 11	France (1977); Prague, Budapest (1978); Spain (1980); Italy (1981); Tunisia (198)]; France (1982), (1977 May-1982 June), 2007
Box 77, Folder 12	Southern Spain, England, Paris, Las Vegas (1983 February-September), 2007
Box 77, Folder 13	Sicily (1983 December), 2007
Box 77, Folder 14	Egypt; Haiti, Palm Beach, Las Vegas, Paris; Italy; Nice, Monaco; Knoxville, Guatemala (1984 December-1984 March)[1987], 2007
Box 77, Folder 15	Las Vegas; England, Las Vegas, Salt Lake City, Moscow, Leningrad; Las Vegas, Paris, Israel; Nashville, Southwest, Las Vegas, Santa Barbara, Albuquerque (1987 September-1990 December), 2007
	Journals, Daily
Box 77, Folder 16	Volume 1 (1991 February 4-1991 November 7), 2007
Box 77, Folder 17	Volume 2 (1991 November 8-1992 August 10), 2007
Box 77, Folder 18	Volume 3 (1992 August 11-1993 April 1), 2007
Box 77, Folder 19-20	Volume 4 (1993 April 1-1994 August 18), 2007
Box 77, Folder 21-22	Volume 5 (1994 August 19-1995 March 22), 2007
Box 77, Folder 23-24	Volume 6 (1995 March 23-1995 September 11), 2007
Box 77, Folder 25	Volume 7 (1995 September 12-1996 February 28), 2007

Box 77, Folder 26	Volume 8 (1996 February 29-1996 July 9), 2007
Box 77, Folder 27	Volume 9 (1996 July 10-1996 November 3), 2007
Box 77, Folder 28	Volume 10 (1996 November 4-1997 April 20, 2007
Box 78, Folder 1	Volume 11 (1997 April 22-1997 August 18), 2007
Box 78, Folder 2	Volume 12 (1997 August 19-1998 January 21), 2007
Box 78, Folder 3	Volume 13 (1998 January 22-1998 June 24), 2007
Box 78, Folder 4	Volume 14 (1998 June 25-1998 October 12), 2007
Box 78, Folder 5	Volume 15 (1998 October13-1999 April 9), 2007
Box 78, Folder 6	Volume 16 (1999 April 10-1999 August 9), 2007
Box 78, Folder 7	Volume 17 (1999 August 10- 1999 December 29), 2007
Box 78, Folder 8	Volume 18 (1999 December 30-2000 June 13), 2007
Box 78, Folder 9	Volume 19 (2000 June 14-2000 September 11), 2007
Box 78, Folder 10	Volume 20 (2000 September 12-2001 May 4), 2007
Box 78, Folder 11	Volume 21 (2001 May 5-2001 September 28), 2007
Box 78, Folder 12	Volume 22 (2001 September 29-2002 June 9), 2007
Box 78, Folder 13	Volume 23 (2002 June 10-2002 September 28), 2007
Box 78, Folder 14	Volume 24 (2002 October 7-2003 April 30), 2007
Box 78, Folder 15	Volume 25 (2003 May 1-2003 August 8), 2007
Box 78, Folder 16	Volume 26 (2003 August 8-2004 February 3), 2007
Box 78, Folder 17	Volume 27 (2004 February 4-2004 June 26), 2007
Box 78, Folder 18	Volume 28 (2004 June 27-2004 November 10), 2007
Box 78, Folder 19	Volume 29 (2004 November 11-2005 May 22), 2007
Box 78, Folder 20	Volume 30 (2005 May 23-2005 August 22), 2012
Box 78, Folder 21	Volume 31 (2005 August 23-2006 January 27), 2012

Box 78, Folder 22	Volume 32 (2006 January 29-2006 June 23), 2012
Box 79, Folder 1	Volume 33 (2006 June 24-2007 January 20), 2012
Box 79, Folder 2	Volume 34 (2007 January 21-2007 June 29), 2012
Box 79, Folder 3	Volume 35 (2007 June 30-2008 March 11), 2012
Box 79, Folder 4	Volume 36 (2008 March 13-2008 July 11), 2012
Box 79, Folder 5	Volume 37 (2008 July 12-2009 January 21), 2012
Box 79, Folder 6	Volume 38 (2009 January 22-2009 December 30), 2012
Box 79, Folder 7	Volume 39 (2010 January -2012 June 13), 2012
Box 79, Folder 8	Loose Pages (circa 1993-circa 1997), circa 2007